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2024
650,535,318.16 94.17
33,347,147.11 4.83
683,882, 465.27 99.00
10,465,099.50 1.51
694,347,564.77 100.51
3,525,961.90 0.51
690,821,602.87
( 108,390 ) 100.00
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2024
ELI LILLY & CO 83,677 | 247.98 | 20,750,147.53 | 781.10 | 65,360,104.70 | 9.46
ALPHABET INC-CL A 399,040 | 113.74 | 45,385,524.73 | 162.78 | 64,955,731.20 | 9.40
MASTERCARD INC - A 114,308 |  382.56 | 43,763,740.15 | 451.20 | 51,616,377.60 | 7.47
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES 297,472 126.76 | 37,706,212.10 158.38 | 47,113,615.36 | 6.82
MARVELL TECHNOLOGY INC 646,066 |  52.86 | 34,198,388.22 |  65.91 | 42,641,529.06 | 6.17
INTUIT INC 67,542 | 508.80 | 34,365,361.15 | 625.62 | 42,255,626.04 | 6.12
BOSTON SCIENTIFIC CORP 555,324 | 41.14 | 22,844,995.35 |  71.87 | 39,911,135.88 | 5.78
TEXAS INSTRUMENTS INC 220,410 | 146.91 | 32,380,952.84 | 176.42 | 38,884,732.20 | 5.63
SHERWIN-WILLIAUS CO/THE 118,650 | 226.64 | 26,890,676.97 | 299.61 | 35,548,726.50 | 5.15
10 | SNOWFLAKE INC-CLASS A 221,209 | 233.58 | 51,601,504.95 |  155.20 | 34,345,604.80 | 4.97
11 | ACCENTURE PLC-CL A 110,821 | 314.62 | 34,866,168.70 |  300.91 | 33,347,147.11 | 4.83
12 | ROSS STORES INC 248,192 | 107.20 | 26,606,388.81 | 129.55 | 32,153,273.60 | 4.65
13 | ADOBE INC 69,180 | 540.34 | 37,380,644.38 | 462.83 | 32,018,579.40 | 4.63
14 INSULET CORP 180,496 208.77 | 37,681,644.93 171.94 | 31,034,482.24 | 4.49
15 | suap INC - A 1,923,132 |  20.69 | 39,796,822.84 |  15.05 | 28,943,136.60 | 4.19
16 [ Dro PONINION FREIGAT 151,302 | 138.34 | 20,930,815.35 | 181.71 | 27,493,086.42 | 3.98
17 [ wscr me 48,08 |  465.00 | 22,346,841.32 |  465.79 | 22,380,277.92 | 3.24
18 | ENPHASE ENERGY INC 127,614 | 157.89 | 20,149,012.73 |  108.76 | 13,879,298.64 | 2.01
2024
GOLDMAN SACHS PLC - US$
19 TREASURY LIQUID RESERVES 10,465,100 1.00 | 10,465,099.50 1.00 | 10,465,099.50 | 1.51
FUND CL X
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2024
2024
2023 2024
2014 12 168,699,526.12 | 26,468,955,648 12.49 1,960
2015 12 135,587,814.00 | 21,273,728,017 11.67 1,831
2016 12 93,481,474.00 | 14,667,243,271 11.13 1,746
2017 12 87,065,732.00 | 13,660,613,351 13.99 2,195
2018 12 138,928,024.00 | 21,797,806,966 13.82 2,168
2019 12 196,947,426.00 | 30,901,051,139 18.69 2,932
2020 12 319,150,736.00 | 50,074,750,478 22.29 3,497
2021 12 330,022,195.00 | 51,780,482,396 27.17 4,263
10
2022 12 161,861,123.00 | 25,396,010,199 17.78 2,790
11
2023 12 168,603,027.00 | 26,453,814,936 24.76 3,885
2023 175,642,460.98 | 27,558,302,128 21.12 3,314
180,910,186.30 | 28,384,808,230 22.39 3,513
174,309,546.37 | 27,349,167,825 23.13 3,629
169,505,415.89 | 26,595,399,753 22.91 3,595
156,401,440.00 | 24,539,385,936 21.46 3,367
10 142,593,922.90 | 22,372,986,503 20.31 3,187
11 159,737,115.03 | 25,062,753,348 23.07 3,620
12 168,603,027.00 | 26,453,814,936 24.76 3,885
2024 170,143,035.21 | 26,695,442,224 25.01 3,924
177,623,702.08 | 27,869,158,856 26.08 4,092
176,267,837.72 | 27,656,423,738 25.92 4,067
163,718,638.93 | 25,687,454,448 24 .84 3,897

2023
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0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
10 0.00 0
11 0.00 0
2023 0.00 0
2023 0.00 0
2023 12 0.00 0
2024 0.00 0
12.93
6.57
4.63
25.70
1.22
35.24
19.26
21.89
10 34.56
11 39.26

x 100
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12,746,683.314
(12,746,683.314)

11,643,811.100
(11,643,811.100)

13,503,706.962
(13,503,706.962)

5,184,493.871
(5,184,493.871)

7,073,069.874
(7,073,069.874)

11,615,130.959
(11,615,130.959)

1,936,975.950
(1,936,975.950)

5,156,083.413
(5,156,083.413)

8,396,023.496
(8,396,023.496)

2,912,553.997
(2,912,553.997)

5,086,576.620
(5,086,576.620)

6,222,000.873
(6,222,000.873)

7,730,194.685
(7,730,194.685)

3,900,941.290
(3,900,941.290)

10,051,254.268
(10,051,254.268)

6,156,676.723
(6,156,676.723)

5,668,643.131
(5,668,643.131)

10,539, 287.860
(10,539, 287.860)

11,424,774.380
(11,424,774.380)

7,646,874.249
(7,646,874.249)

14,317,187.991
(14,317,187.991)

4,815,311.711
(4,815,311.711)

6,984,341.974
(6,984,341.974)

12,148,157.728
(12,148,157.728)

10

809,779.294
(809,779.294)

3,854,767.087
(3,854,767.087)

9,103,169.935
(9,103,169.935)

11

542,833.544
(542,833.544)

2,837,153.856
(2,837,153.856)

6,808,849.623
(6,808,849.623)
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2023 12 31

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
3(c), 4 710,962,210 111,549,971 705,976,018 110,767,637
261,332 41,003 210,206 32,981
3(F),8 183,930 28,859 38,377 6,021
- - 1,201 188
- - 2,455,542 385,275
3(d),12 572,675 89,853 595,788 93,479
711,980,147 111,709,685 709,277,132 111,285,582
3(c), 4 1,432 225 177 28
83 13 88 14
- - 44,243 6,942
3(f),8 171,231 26,866 5,200,131 815,901
7(a) 594,329 93,250 308,261 48,366
7(d) 264,289 41,467 923,995 144,975
7(b) 75,603 11,862 - -
7(c) 61,096 9,586 111,645 17,517
40,561 6,364 4,161 653
23,710 3,720 - -
21,939 3,442 59,409 9,321
7(c) 18,971 2,977 9,638 1,512
7(e) 12,683 1,990 17,793 2,792
7(c) 11,873 1,863 21,618 3,392
7(F) 11,832 1,856 12,595 1,976
7(9) 6,685 1,049 3,342 524
15,421 2,420 881 138
1,331,738 208,950 6,717,977 1,054,051
710,648,409 111,500,735 702,559,155 110,231,531
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
3(b) 4,424,709 694,237 4,292,386 673,475
3(b) 25,452 3,993 6,255 981
95,349,859 14,960,393 (97,797,175)  (15,344,377)
(315, 200) (49,455) (418,420) (65,650)
150,965,410 23,686,473  (323,691,666)  (50,787,222)
79,142 12,417 39,130 6,139
250,529,372 39,308,058  (417,569,490)  (65,516,653)
7(3) 1,865,399 292,681 2,288,445 359,057
7(d) 1,422,071 223,123 1,757,888 275,813
7(c) 200,792 31,504 349,631 54,857
7(b) 75,699 11,877 32,679 5,127
7(c) 70,602 11,077 88,348 13,862
56,395 8,848 25,748 4,040
7(F) 50,191 7,875 62,043 9,735
7(c) 39,512 6,199 68,239 10,707
25,177 3,950 17,896 2,808
7(e) 22,746 3,569 30,264 4,748
7(9) 19,999 3,138 20,000 3,138
3(b) - - 655 103
- - 49,539 7,773
10,448 1,639 9,688 1,520
3,859,031 605,482 4,801,063 753,287
246,670,341 38,702,577  (422,370,553)  (66,269,940)
3(g).10 15,662,699 2,457,477 20,146,672 3,161,013
231,007,642 36,245,009  (442,517,225)  (69,430,953)
6 (1,195,617) (187,592) (1,216,653) (190,893)
229,812,025 36,057,507  (443,733,878)  (69,621,845)
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
702,559,155 110,231,531 1,230,645,726 193,088,314
31,148,547 4,887,207 147,707,401 23,175,291
(252,871,318)  (39,675,510)  (232,060,094)  (36,410,229)
229,812,025 36,057,507  (443,733,878)  (69,621,845)
710,648,409 111,500,735 702,559,155 110,231,531
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2023 12 31

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
229,812,025 36,057,507  (443,733,878) (69,621,845)
4 1 ©) @
3(g),10 15,662,699 2,457,477 20,146,672 3,161,013
3(b) (25,452) (3,993) (6,255) (981)
3(b) (4,424,709) (694,237) (4,292,386) (673,475)
- - 655 103
6 1,195,617 187,592 1,216,653 190,893
242,220,184 38,004,347  (426,668,545) (66,944,295)
- - 3,768 591
1,201 188 (1,201) (188)
2,455,542 385,275 (2,455,542) (385,275)
(4,986,192) (782,334) 502,269,281 78,806,050
®) @ 14) @
(44,243) (6,942) 43,665 6,851
7(a) 286,068 44,884 2,216 348
7(b) 75,603 11,862 (42,829) (6,720)
36,400 5,711 4,161 653
23,710 3,720 - -
7(c) 9,333 1,464 (6,403) (1,005)
7(9) 3,343 525 1,643 258
7(F) (763) (120) (12,900) (2,024)
7(e) (5.,110) (802) 9,138 1,434
7(c) (9,745) (1,529) 14,066 2,207
(37,470) (5.879) 11,390 1,787
7(c) (50,549) (7,931) 61,371 9,629
7(d) (659,706) (103,508) 686,493 107,711
14,540 2,281 881 138
1,255 197 (42,983) (6,744)
239,333,396 37,551,410 73,877,656 11,591,404
3(b) 25,452 3,993 6,793 1,066
3(b) 3,177,966 498,623 2,996,686 470,180
- - (655) (103)
242,536,814 38,054,026 76,880,480 12,062,547
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15,340,295 2,406,892 152,562,669 23,937,083
(257,900,218)  (40,464,544)  (229,432,140) (35,997,903)
- - (11,703) (1,836)
(242,559,923)  (38,057,652)  (76,881,174) (12,062, 656)
() o 6 1
(23,113) (3.626) (688) (108)
595,788 93,479 596,476 93,587
572,675 89,853 595,788 93,479
15,662,699 2,457,477 20,134,969 3,159,177
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2023 12 31

150 30

2013 11
2013 11
2020
2021 10 14

GSAM

Master Intercompany Sub-
Advisory Agreement
Master Intercompany Sub-Advisory
and Participating Affiliate Services Agreement

GSAMI

2013 23
2013
2013 15
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2013 30
2013 30
2020 10 30
2020 10 30
2022 25
2022 25
uSD
S.1.C.A.V.
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 82
86 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
NAV 412,695,136 298,077,225
2023 12 31
2,500,000 67,600,000
2023 12 31
2022 12 31
38,147,903 35,651,261

2022 12 31
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S.1.C.A.V.
/
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 0.1
0.1 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
NAV 2,507,322,440 2,437,733,899
2023 12 31
380,000 350,000 2022
12 31
2,624,645 392,732 2023 12 31
2022 12 31
(a

IFRS
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(bps)

50
50
50
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(
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
AMD
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31

2,059 570,616 572,675
385 153,898 154,283
9 6,113 6,122
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2022 12 31
1,529 594,259 595,788
223 149,221 149,444
42 36,448 36,490
(e
(f
IAS 32
(g
IFRS 13
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
704,730,493 - - 704,730,493
6,148,325 - - 6,148,325
- 83,392 - 83,392
710,878,818 83,392 - 710,962,210
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
- 1,432 - 1,432
- 1,432 - 1,432
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2022 12 31
2022 12 31
699,347,137 - — 699,347,137
6,625,883 — — 6,625,883
_ 2,998 - 2,998
705,973,020 2,998 - 705,976,018
2022 12 31
2022 12 31
_ 177 — 177
— 177 — 177
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
343,398,389 — — 343,398,389
— 4,166,136 - 4,166,136
343,398,389 4,166,136 - 347,564,525
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
— 86,514 — 86,514
— 86,514 — 86,514
2022 12 31
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2022 12 31
259,161,594 - - 259,161,594
- 396,700 - 396,700
259,161,594 396,700 — 259,558,294
2022 12 31
2022 12 31
— 81,196 — 81,196
— 81,196 — 81,196
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
1,970,785 - - 1,970,785
- 37,643 - 37,643
1,970,785 37,643 - 2,008,428
2022 12 31
2022 12 31
1,430,806 - - 1,430,806
- 3,777 - 3,777
1,430,806 3,777 - 1,434,583
2022 12 31
2022 12 31
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— 639 - 639
— 639 — 639
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
©
1SDA
1SDA o1C
1SDA
01C
01C
1SDA
oTC

oTC
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1 2

BNP Paribas SA — (9,751) (9,751) — (9,751)
Citibank NA 84,733 (7,377 77,356 - 77,356
Morgan Stanley & Co - (22,888) (22,888) — (22,888)
Natwest Markets PLC 32,813 (1,343) 31,470 — 31,470
State Street Bank & Trust Co. 1,937,190 (18,177) 1,919,013 — 1,919,013
UBS AG 105,115 (7,418) 97,697 - 97,697
Westpac Banking Corp 2,006,285 (19,560) 1,986,725 — 1,986,725

4,166,136 (86,514) 4,079,622 — 4,079,622
1
@
2022 12 31 0TC

2023 12 31
0TC
2023 12 31
1 1
1 2
BNP Paribas SA 419 - 419 — 419
Citibank NA 721 — 721 - 721
State Street Bank & Trust Co. 17,481 - 17,481 — 17,481
UBS AG 785 — 785 - 785
Westpac Banking Corp 18,237 - 18,237 — 18,237
37,643 — 37,643 — 37,643

(¢!
@
2022 12 31 0TC

50

157/291



(a

IAS 12

2023 12 31

12 31

2022

12 31

GSAMI
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9,991

158/291

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

81

2022



'

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

o O O O o

.00
.85

.80
.65
.65

.80
.80

.80
.80

2023 12

31 2022 12 31

Us$
us$

2003
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17,250
27,750

2023 12 31

2022 12 31

2023 12 31

37,500

2023 12 31

NAV

2022 12 31
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2022 12 31

0.85

0.80
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0.80

0.80
0.80

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

(e
CACEIS RBC

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

(f

JSDA

JSDA

JSDA

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

0.03

0.03
0.03

0.03
0.03
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10
10

5,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000

2021 12 31 33,112,697 12,148,157 605,178  2,618,303,686
6,574,956 809,780 20,456 294,260,688
(8,188,034) (3,854,767) (56,635)  (334,825,979)
2022 12 31 31,499,619 9,103,170 568,999  2,577,738,395
1,060,663 542,834 7,941 13,564,313
(9,845,741) (2,837,154) (71,446)  (603,691,075)
2023 12 31 22,714,541 6,808,850 505,494  1,987,611,633
)
2021 12 31 146,639,169
3,651,750
2022 12 31 150,290,919
801,507
(19,759,193)
2023 12 31 131,333,233
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10
10
2021 12 31 24,170,643 9,615,624
5,952,991 1,824,356
(5,222,250) (991,718)
2022 12 31 24,901,384 10,448,262
3,953,334 238,290
(7,699,902) (1,625,236)
2023 12 31 21,154,816 9,061,316
10
10
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*

2021 12 31 - -
174,315 125,825
(1,000) -
2022 12 31 173,315 125,825
54,200 6,000
(16,500) (1,600)
2023 12 31 211,015 130,225
* 2022 25
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
475,046,448 20.914 480,398,405 15.251
168,603,027 24.762 161,861,123 17.781
14,165,438 28.023 11,343,566 19.936
50,868,007 0.0256 47,127,484 0.0183
) 1,965,489 0.0150 1,828,577 0.0122
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
273,244,764 12.916 203,080, 388 8.155
74,748,222 8.249 55,102,987 5.274
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
1,773,982 8.407 1,152,142 6.648
708,289 5.439 547,718 4.353
2023 12 31 2022
12 31
10
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
11
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
20 20
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
0.4 ) 0.4 0.6 0.6 )
0.0 ) 0.0 0.0 0.0 )
0.4 ) 0.4 0.6 0.6 )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
21.24 21.45
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
20 20
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
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.1 ) 2.1 2.1 .1 )
1.3 ) 1.3 1.3 1.3 )
0.9 ) 0.9 1.2 1.2 )
0.8 ) 0.8 1.4 1.4 )
0.5 ) 0.5 0.9 0.9 )
0.6 ) 0.6 0.6 0.6 )
6.2 ) 6.2 7.5 7.5 )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
28.02 33.86
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

=% 6.13
-* 6.99
7.40 6.77
11.07 10.90

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

2023 12 31

570,616 - - 2,059 572,675
- - - 710,962,210 710,962,210

- - - 445,262 445,262
570,616 - - 711,409,531 711,980,147

- - - 1,432 1,432

- - - 83 83
- - - 1,330,223 1,330,223

- - - 1,331,738 1,331,738
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2022 12 31
594,259 1,529 595,788
- 705,976,018 705,976,018
- 2,705,326 2,705,326
594,259 708,682,873 709,277,132
- 177 177
- 88 88
- 44,243 44,243
- 6,673,469 6,673,469
- 6,717,977 6,717,977
2023 12 31
153,898 385 154,283
- 347,564,525 347,564,525
- 2,772,191 2,772,191
153,898 350,337,101 350,490,999
- 86,514 86,514
- 2,411,499 2,411,499
- 2,498,013 2,498,013
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2022 12 31
149,221 - - 223 149,444
- - - 259,558,294 259,558,294
- - - 564,994 564,994
149,221 - - 260,123,511 260,272,732
- - - 81,196 81,196
- - - 11,958 11,958
- - - 1,996,203 1,996,203
- - - 2,089,357 2,089,357
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31
6,113 - - 9 6,122
- - - 2,008,428 2,008,428
- - - 779,716 779,716
6,113 - - 2,788,153 2,794,266
- - - 311,995 311,995
- - - 311,995 311,995
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2022 12 31
36,448 - - 42 36,490
- - - 1,434,583 1,434,583
- - - 450 450
- - - 520,648 520,648
36,448 - - 1,955,723 1,992,171
- - - 639 639
- - - 207 207
- - - 291,465 291,465
- - - 292,311 292,311
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 20
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
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7.7 7.7 ) 7.1 7.1 )
3.4 3.4 ) 3.9 3.9 )
2.6 2.6 ) 1.4 .4 )
2.1 @.1) 4.5 4.5 )
1.3 1.3 ) - -
- - 1.2 a.2 )
2.7 .7 ) 1.8 1.8 )
19.8 19.8 ) 19.9 (19.9 )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
13.1 13.1 ) 14.3 4.3 )
2.0 (2.0 ) 1.2 1.2 )
1.9 1.9 ) 2.1 @.1)
1.6 1.6 ) - -
0.9 0.9 ) 1.4 .4 )
- - 0.2 0.2 )
19.5 19.5 ) 19.2 9.2 )
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
14.1% (14.1%) 15. 2% (15.2%)
2.0% (2.0%) 2.3% (2.3%)
1.1% (1.1%) 0.7% 0.7%)
0.5% (0.5%) - -
0.3% (0.3%) - -

- - 0.4% (0.4%)

- - 0.4% (0.4%)

0.5% (0.5%) 0.3% (0.3%)

18.5% (18.5%) 19.3% (19.3%)
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
50 52
16 16
11 11
23 21
100 100
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
46 43
32 35
19 19
3 3
100 100
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
* 56 * 65
44 35
100 100
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31
1,988,446 1,906,486
75,208,884 71,129,263
657,722 620,079
2022 12 31
1,964,969 1,962,148
75,933,441 75,617,937
694,044 690,907
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2023 12 31
2022 12 31
2023 12 31

572,675 154,283 6,122
6,148,325 343,398,389 1,970,785
261,332 - -

- 4,689 62

83,392 4,166,136 37,643
183,930 2,767,502 67,200

- - 696,807

- - 15,647
7,249,654 350,490,999 2,794,266
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2022 12 31

595,788 149,444 36,490

6,625,883 259,161,594 1,430,806

210,206 12,863 -

2,998 396,700 3,777

- - 450

38,377 522,996 -

- - 497,590

2,455,542 - -

1,201 29,135 23,058

9,929,995 260,272,732 1,992,171
100
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12
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
S P

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.(1) 2,059 0.00(® 1,529 0.00(®
Royal Bank of Canada(?®) - - 594,259 0.08
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation(2) 570,616 0.08 - -

572,675 0.08 595,788 0.08
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. 83 0.00(® 88 0.00(®

83 0.00® 88 0.00®

(€8
2
(3 0.005
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.(D 385 0.00® 223 0.00®
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group 153,897 0.04 149,220 0.06
Ltd. (@
DBS Bank(2) 1 0.001® - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation(2) - - 1 0.00(3
154,283 0.04 149,444 0.06
@
@
(3 0.005
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.(D 9 0.00® 42 0.00(3)
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group
Ltd. (D - - 26,448 1.56
DBS Bank(2) - - 10,000 0.59
DNB Bank(2) 72 0.00(3) - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation(2) 6,041 0.25 - -
6,122 0.25 36,490 2.15
@
(¢
(3 0.005
13
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
JPY 140.98000 131.94500
AUD 1.46552 1.47460
14
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
15
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
16
2023 12 31
17
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2023 12 31
118,511 Accenture PLC 41,586,695 5.85
344,170 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 50,734,100 7.14
443,313 Alphabet Inc, Class A 61,926,393 8.71
130,828 American Tower Corp 28,243,149 3.98
575,008 Boston Scientific Corp 33,241,212 4.68
86,644 Eli Lilly & Co 50,506,520 7.11
132,137 Enphase Energy Inc 17,460,583 2.46
165,723 Insulet Corp 35,958,577 5.06
65,364 Intuit Inc 40,854,461 5.75
776,697 Marvell Technology Inc 46,842,596 6.59
113,773 Mastercard Inc 48,525,322 6.83
304,766 NIKE Inc, Class B 33,088,445 4.66
78,332 O0ld Dominion Freight Line Inc 31,750,310 4.47
290,798 Ross Stores Inc 40,243,535 5.66
122,857 Sherwin-Williams Co 38,319,098 5.39
1,734,449 Snap Inc 29,364,222 4.13
186,847 Snowflake Inc 37,182,553 5.23
228,222 Texas Instruments Inc 38,902,722 5.47
704,730,493 99.17

Gold Sachs PLC - US$ T Liquid
6,148,325 oldman Sachs $ Treasury Liqui 6,148,325 0.67
Reserves Fund, Class X

6,148,325 0.87
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/ /
13/02/2024 JPY 2,629,589 usb 18,382 Natwest Markets PLC 392 0.00
13/02/2024 JPY 3,302,475 usb 22,083 Barclays Bank PLC 1,495 0.00
13/02/2024 JPY 6,788,421 usb 48,269 Bank of America NA 197 0.00
13/02/2024 JPY 133,147,986 usb 911,196 HSBC Bank PLC 39,423 0.00
13/02/2024 JPY 136,539,493 usb 932,947 UBS AG 41,885 0.01
83,392 0.01
/ /

13/02/2024 usb 26,750 JPY 3,900,000 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (1,095) (0.00)
13/02/2024 usb 30,252 JPY 4,284,483 HSBC Bank PLC (337) (0.00)
(1,432) (0.00)

704,730,493 99.17

6,148,325 0.87

83,392 0.01

(1,432) (0.00)

(312,369) (0.05)

710,648,409 100.00

2023 12 31

91,290,615

73,331,980

48,525,322

119,706,309

31,750,310

273,563,710

38,319,098

28,243,149

704,730,493

JPY
usb
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2022 12 31
164,264 Accenture PLC 43,832,206 6.24
322,083 Alphabet Inc, Class A 28,417,383 4.04
140,801 American Tower Corp 29,830,100 4.25
333,934 Aptiv PLC 31,099,274 4.43
122,900 Atlassian Corp 15,814,772 2.25
208,240 Bill.com Holdings Inc 22,689,830 3.23
1,028,891 Boston Scientific Corp 47,606,787 6.78
142,100 Eli Lilly & Co 51,985,864 7.40
249,877 Etsy Inc 29,930,267 4.26
124,075 Insulet Corp 36,526,439 5.20
90,745 KLA-Tencor Corp. 34,213,587 4.87
651,490 Marvell Technology Inc 24,131,190 3.43
416,315 NIKE Inc, Class B 48,713,018 6.93
312,609 NVIDIA Corp 45,684,679 6.50
120,572 0ld Dominion Freight Line 34,215,922 4.87
420,958 Ross Stores Inc 48,860,595 6.95
257,687 Salesforce.com Inc 34,166,719 4.86
179,575 Sherwin-Williams Co 42,618,535 6.07
2,315,448 Snap Inc 20,723,260 2.95
197,065 Snowflake Inc 28,286,710 4.03
699,347,137 99.54

Goldnan Sachs PLC - US$ T Liquid
6,625,883 _ _nan Sachs $ Treasury Liqui 6,625,883 0.94
Reserves Fund, Class X

6,625,883 0.94
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/ /
16/03/2023 JPY 3,970,537 usb 30,384 Bank of America NA 0 0.00
16/03/2023 JPY 121,932,580 usb 932,356 UBS AG 707 0.00
16/03/2023 JPY 121,932,580 Usb 930,943 Morgan Stanley & Co 2,120 0.00
16/03/2023 usb 27,540 JPY 3,576,545 HSBC Bank PLC 171 0.00
2,998 0.00
/ /
16/03/2023 usb 43,753 JPY 5,740,700 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (€YH)) (0.00)
@m (0.00)
699,347,137 99.54
6,625,883 0.94
2,998 0.00
Q7 (0.00)
(3,416,686) (0.48)
702,559,155 100.00
2022 12 31
79,070,910
79,812,292
84,133,226
48,860,595
29,830,100
51,985,864
34,215,922
248,819,693
42,618,535
699,347,137

JPY
usb
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Assets
Currant Assels
Financial assets at fair value through proft or loss
Receivables:
Dividend
Units subscrbed
Other assets
Due from Investment Adwisor
Cash and cash equivalents
Total Assets
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Babilities at fair value through profit or loss
Due to bank
Payables:
Irvestments purchasad
Units redeemed
Investment management fees
Distribution feas
Manager fees
Administration fees
Printing fees
Legal fees
Audit fees
Trustee fees
Transfer agent fees
Custodian service fees
Agent company fees
Shareholder senvdce fees
Miscellaneous fees

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Units)

Het Assats Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units

The sccompanying nofes fom an mbegmal part of the fnanoal Saternents

Hotes —  34-Dec-2023 31-Dec-2032

3ic) 4

3if. 8

3(d), 12

3{e), 4

188/291

3.8
Tia)
7 id)
7 ik}
Tie)

7(c)
7 ie)
7ie)
7
T

5710,852 210 5705976018
261,332 210,208
183,930 38377

= 1,201

- 2455542

572675 505 TE8
$711,880,147 $708,277,132
51432 5177

a3 as

- 44,243

171,23 5200131
204 320 308261
264 289 23 995
75,603 -
61,085 111,645

40 561 4 181
23,710 -
21,830 50 409
1887 9,638
12,683 17,783
11873 21,618
11,832 12,585
6,685 3342
15421 281
$1,334,738 6,717,977
£710,648, 409 $702,559 155
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Goldman Sachs ([Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 December 2023

Income
Dividend income 3k 54,424,700 $4,292,386
Interest income 3(b) 25,452 8,255
MNet realized gain/{loss) on financial assets and fnancial
liabilties at fair value through proft or loss on:

Imvastments 05,349 859 (97 7O7.175)

Foreign currency contracts {315,200) {418,420)
Met change in unrealized gainf{loss) on financial assets and

fnancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on;

Imvestments 150,965,410 (323 691 666)

Foreign currency contracts 78,142 38,130
Met Incomef{Loss) $250,529,372  $(417,569,490)
Operating Expenses
Investment management fees 7(a) 51,865,299 52,288 445
Distribution fees 7idy 1,422,071 1,757,888
Administration fees P ] 200,792 348,631
Manager fees 7 b 75,690 32679
Trustes fees T i) 70,802 538 348
Printing fees 56,395 25,748
Agent company fees 7ify 50,191 62,043
Custodian senice fees Fiel 38,512 688,239
Legal fees 25177 17,806
Transfer agent fees 7 i) 22 748 30,264
Shareholder sendce fees 7ig) 19,859 20,000
Interast expense 3k - G655
Audit fees - 48 539
Miscellaneous fees 10,448 0,688
Total Operating Expenses 859,031 4,801,063
Met Income/{Loss) from Operations 246,670,341  $(422,370,553)
Finance Costs:
Disfributions to participating Unitholders 3(g) 10 15662 699 20,146 672
Profit/{Loss) after distributions and before Withholding Tax 231,007,642 (442,517,225)
Vithholding tax il (1,185617) (1.216,653)
Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from Operations $220.812,025  $(443,733.878)

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of 2he (nancal gaterments
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Goldman Sachs ([Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Statemnents of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 31 December 2023

Met Assets Altibutable to Holders of Redeemakle Participating
Units at Beginning of Year $702,550.155  $1,230,645,726

Total proceeds from redeemable participating Units issued 8 31,148 547 147,707 401
Total payments for redeemable participating Units redesmed 8 (252 871,318) (232 .060,094)
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating Units from cperations F26,812.025 (443.733.878)
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End $710,648,400 $702,559,155
The sccompanmying nodes fomn an mbegml part of he fnanoal Saternents an
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Goldman Sachs ([Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Staterments of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended 31 Decamber 2023

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in Net Assels Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Units from operations $220812,025  5(443.733,878)
Adjustment for:
Exchange gains/losses) on cash 4 {B)
Distributions ta Participating Unitholders 3(g), 10 15,662,698 20,148,672
Interest inoome 3 (b} (25,452) {6,255)
Dividend income 3(b) {4.424.709) {4,202 386)
Interest expense = B55
Withholding tax 6 1,185.617 1,216,653
Total $242,220,184  $(426,668,545)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Assats:
Receivables:
Investments sold - 3,768
Cther assets 1,201 (1.201)
Due from Investment Adwvisor 2.455.542 (2.455,542)
Financial assets at fair value through profi or loss (4.886,182) 502 269 281
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Due to bank {5) (14}
Payables:
Investments purchased (44,243} 43,665
Investment management fees 7(a) 286,068 2,216
Manager feas 7 (b} 75,6803 (42.829)
Printing fees 36,400 4,181
Legal fees 23,710 -
Trustes fees. 7ile 8,333 (6,403)
Shareholder service fess T(g) 3,343 1,643
Agent company fees Tih (TE3) (12,900
Transfer agant fees T (e} {5,110} 8138
Custodian service fees 7le) (8.745) 14,086
Audit feas (37 .470) 11,290
Administration fees 7ig (50,549) 61,371
Digtribution fees 7 {d} (658, 706) G686 493
Miscellanecus fees 14,540 281
Fimancial Ezbilities at fair value through profit or loss 1,255 (42.983)
Cash Provided byf{Used in) Operating Activities $230,333,306 $73,877,656
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 3 (b} 25,452 5,793
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) (b} 3177.066 2,996,686
Interest paid - {B55)
Net Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities $242.536,814 $76,880,480
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Proceeds received from redeemable participating Units issued 515,340,205 5152562, 669
Payments for redeemable participating Units redeem ed (257 200,.218) (220432 140)
Distributions to participating Unithalders = 11,703
Met Cash Provided by/{Used in) Financing Activities $1242,559,923) $(76,881.174)
Exchange gainsflosses) on cash {4} 3]
Net increasefidecreasa) in cash (23,113) (688)
Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year 585,788 596,476
Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year $572,675 $585, 788
Non-Cash Transactions
Distribution reinvested 15,662,600 20,134,069

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of the (nancal gaterments

191/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Desember 2023

organization

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust, Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub- Trust and Goldman
Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust are each separate Sub-Trusts (each a “Sub-Trust” and
collectively. the “Sub-Trusts") of the Goldman Sachs (Cayman lslands) Unit Trust (the “Trust"™). The Trust is an umbrella
trust which allows each Sub-Trust to remain separate and distinet with respect to its assets and Babiliies, Each Sub-
Trust is & separate Sub-Trust for all purposes, with no voting rights in respect of. or responsibility of the liabilites of
any other Sub-Trust, Each Sub-Trust will terminate on the thirheth day prior to the expiry of the perpetuity pencd
(150 years), to the extent that other conditions for termination have not been previously met The Goldman Sachs
L5 Technology Equity Sub-Trust and Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust are both
organized as a part of a “master-feedar” structure.

The Trust was established as a un trust under the laws of the Cayman |slands pursuant to a Trust Deed dated 11
March 2013 between Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited (in such capacity, the “Trustee”) and
CS (Cayman) Limited (in such capacty, the "Manager”). The Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub- Trust
was established by a supplemental declaration of trust dated 11 March 2013, the Goldman Sachs US Technology
Equity Sub-Trust was established by a supplomental declaration of trust deted 9 September 2020 and Goldman Sachs
Global Future Technobogy Leaders Equity Sub-Trust was established by a supplemental declaration of trust dated 14
October 2021,

Goldman Sachs Asset Management, L.P. ("G-SAM?, a related party to the Sub-Trusts, serves as Investment Manager
pursuant to an investrment management agreement ("Management Agreement’}. The Inwestment Manager is
responsible for oversesing and monitoring the day-to-day operations of the Sub-Trusts' affairs regarding their
imvestments.

Pursuant to a Master Intercompany Sub-Advisory Agreement and a Master Intercompany Sub-Advisory and
Participating Afiliate Services Agresment, respectively (collectively, “the Invesiment Advisory Agreements’), the
Investrent Manager has appointed the folloawng Investmeant Advisors to the Sub-Trests {each a related party). Under
the Investment Advisory Agreements, the Investment Advisor provide the Sub-Trusts with continusus professional
immestment advice, and effects and manages all transactions on behalf of the Sub-Trusts.

Goldman Sachs Aszel Management Intemational ("GSAMIT) - Investrment Advisor to Goldman Sachs US Focused
Growth Equity Sub-Trust, Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust and Goldman Sachs Global Future
Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust,

Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co., Lid. - Investment Advizor to Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust
and Galdman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equaty Sub-Trust.

The Sub-Trusts commenced operations on the following dates:

Sub-Trusts Commencement Dates
Goldman Sachs LIS Focused Growih Equity Sub-Tnust
Clags 10 (MOt} JUED) 23 May H113
Chags LISD (QiDest) 2 August 013
Chass | (Acc) (USD) 15 August 3013
chags F (SDist) [JPY) 30 Seplember 2013
Clags F (50vsl) [ Y Hedged) 30 September 2013
Goldman Sachs LS Technology Equdy Sub-Trust
Class LS 30 Dotober 20
Chags ALD (Hedged) 30 Dfobar 20X
Goldman Sachs Giobal Future Technology L ead e Equity Sub-Trust
Class LS 35 January M3
Chass AUD iLimibed Currency Hedgs 15 January 7027

=3
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 chen*bar 21]23

organization (continued)

The financial staternents are presented in USD ("United States Dollar”), the Sub-Trusts" functional and presentation
currency. The Investment Manager considers that this currency most accurately represents the economic effects of the
underlying transactions. events and condtions of the Sub-Trusts.

Investment Objective
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sulb-Trust

The investment abjective of the Geidman Sachs US Focused Growth Equaty Sub-Trust is to seek to provide Unitholders
with long-term growth by investing, directly or indirectly, primarily in equity securities of a relatively small number of U.5.
issuers that the Investment Manager believes are growth companies that are trading at a discount to intrinsic value.

Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

The imvestment objective of the Goldman Sachs US Technolegy Equity Sub-Trust is to seek long-term capital
appreciation by investing primarily in equity secunties of US technology-related companies with large or mid-market
capitalization, through investiment into the Goldman Sachs LIS Technology Opportunities Equity Portfolio (the “Master
Fund’), which is a sub-fund of Goldman Sachs Funds SICAV, an undertaking for collective investment organized under
the laws of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg and established as an "umbrella fund® comprizsed of a number of portfolios.
The Master Funds current investment objective is substantially similar to the investment cbjective of the Sub-Trust.
Through investrment in the Master Fund, the Sub-Trust will, depending en the market environment, indirectly allocate
capital to seek to achieve long-term capital appreciation through US technology-related companies with large or mid-
market capitalization and may invest in financial demvative instruments to seek return or manage risk,

The Master Fund mey engage in transactions in financial derivative instruments as part of its investment policy or for
hedging purpeses. These may include, but are not limited to, foreign currency forward contracts, futures and option
contracts (on equity secunties and markets) and swaps (including equity swaps and total return swaps).

As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 the Sub-Trust holds 82% and 85% of the Master Fund's net assets,
respectively. Az at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, net asset value ("MAY") of the Master Fund was USD
412,695,136 and USD 298,077,225, respectively.

The Sub-Trust invests mto the Master Fund, Total subscriptions and redemptions made by the Sub-Trust into the Master
Fund during the year ended 31 December 2023 were LISD 2,500,000 and USD 87,600,000, respectively. As at 31
December 2023, there were no capital commitment abligations and the Sub-Trust had USD nil due o the Master Fund
for unsetbed purchases and USD nil due from the Master Fund for unsettled sales. Total subscrptions and redemptions
made by the Sub-Trust into the Master Fund during the year ended 31 December 2022 were LISD 38,147,903 and USD
35,651 261, respectively. As at 31 Decernber 2022, there were no capital commitment obligationz and the Sub-Trust
had USD nil due to the Master Fund for unsettied purchases and USD nil due from the Master Fund for unsettied sales.

The Sub-Trust invests into the Master Fund by purchasing the Master Funds redeemable participating shares. The
Master Fund allows redemptions of these shares on any business day.

Meverents in the fairvalue of the Master Fund's portfolio and comesponding mavemeants in the fair value ofthe Master
Fund may expose the Sub-Trust to aloss.

Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust

The investreent objsctive of the Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust is to seek long
term capital appreciation by investing primarily in equity securities of companies that are domiciled ampwhere in the
world, through investment into the Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Portfolio (the “Master
Fund, which iz a sub-fund of Goldman Sachs Funds SICAV, an undertaking for collective investment organized under
the laws of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg and established as an "umbsella fund” comprised of a number of portfolios.
The Master Fund's current investment chjective is substantially simitar to the investment objective of the Sub-Trust.
Thie Sub-Trust will effecivly invest primanly in equity secunties of companies, that are in the view althe Master Fund's
imvestment adviser, beneficiaries of technology proliferation and have the potential to become Leaders in current and’
of new technology and may have large, mid or smallk-market capitalization.
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For the Year Ended 31 Decamber 2023

Investment Objective (continued)
Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust {continued)

The Master Fund may engage in transactions m financial dervative instruments as part of its mvestment policy or for
hedgng purpeses, These may inchede, but are not limited to, foreign currency forward contracts, futures and option
contracts {on equity securties and markets) and swaps (including equity =waps and total return swaps).

Az at 31 Decembar 2023 and 31 December 2022, the Sub-Trust holds bess than 0.1% and 0.1% of the Master Fund's
net assets_ respectively. As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, net asset value {4V of the Master Fund
was UED 2.507,322.440 and LSD 2,437,733 899, respectivaly,

The Sub-Trust invests into the Master Fund. Total subscriptions and redemptions made by the Sub- Trust into the Master
Fund during the year ended 31 December 2023 were USD 380,000 and USD 350,000, respectively. Total subscriptions
and redemplions made by the Sub-Trust into the Master Fund during the year ended 31 December 2022 were USD
2,624 645 and USD 382,732, respectively. As at 31 December 2023, there were no capital commitment cbligations and
the Sub-Trust had USD ndl due to the Master Fund for unsettled purchases and USD nil due fFom the Master Fund for
unsettled sales. As at 31 December 2022, there were no capital commitment obligations and the Sub-Trust had USD ni
due to the Master Fund for unsettied purchases and USD nil due from the Master Fund for unsettied sales.

The Sub-Trust invests into the Master Fund by purchasing the Master Fund's redeemable participating shares. The
Master Fund allows redemptions of these shares on any business day.

Movements in the fair value of the Master Fund's portfolio and comesponding movemants in the fair value ofthe Master
Fund may expose the Sub-Trust to a loss.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Financial Statements
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the financial statements is in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
issued by the Imemational Accounting Standards Board (*IFRS Azcounting Standards™), The fmancial statemants have
been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and liabilities
{incleding dervative mstruments) at fair value through profit or loss. The preparation of the fimancial statements
requires management io make certain astimates and assurmptions that may aTect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may difer from those estimates.

1. Mew standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual period beginning on or after
1 January 2022 and were effective or applicable to the Trust

There are no standards. amendments and interpretations to existing standards that have been adopted by the Trust.

Z New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Trust

There are no new standards, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that are not yet efective that would
be expected to have a significant impact on the Trust,

Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses

The Sub-Trusts record their investment transactions on a trade date basis. Realized gains and losses are based on
the First In First Out (*FIFO™ methed, Dividend incame and dividend expense are recorded on the ax-dividend date
and interest and interest expense are accrued over the life of the investment. Cverdraft expenses which are acerued
as incurred, if any, are mcluded in interest expense. Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
includes accration of market decount, original issue discounts and amortization of prefsurms and is recarded into
income over the life of the underlying investment. Interest fom financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
dividend income are recognized and presented on a gross basis before withholding tax, if any, in the Statements of
Comprehensive Income. Interest income includes interest fom cash and cash equivalents.

Operating and organizational expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.

33
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 chen*bar 21]23

3, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
ity Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses {continued)
Transaction costs, when ncurred, are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

The Sub-Trusts will bear their ofering and erganizational expenses and the initial and ongoing expenses incurred in
connection with the offer and sale of Units, including printing costs, marketing costs, legal fees, expenses incumed in
connaction withthe review of subscription agreements and related documentation and other expenses of the Sub-Trusts,
the Manager, the Trustes, the Investment Manager, the Japanese Distributor and the Administrator. The offering and
crganizational expenses per Sub-Trust are disclosed in the Ratements of Comprehensive Income, where applicable.

The Investment Manager has imposed a voluntary cap {excluding investment management fees, distriibution
fees and agent company fees, if any) on each Sub-Trust to limit the amount of total expenses that will be bome by the
Sub-Trust on amy Class of Units based upon the Sub-Trust's average daily Met Asset Value on an annual basis, Arry
such expenze cap may be increased, decreased, waived or efiminated at any time at the Investrnent Manager's sole
discretion. Reimbursement of expenzes is reflected in each Sub-Trusts Statement of Comprehensive Income, where

applicable.
Expense Cap
Sub-Trusts (bps}
oldmen Sechs LS Focused Growin Equily Sub-Trust 1]
Goktman Sachs LS Tednolcgy Equty Sule-Trrst 50
Gokdman Sachs Ghobal Future Technology Leaders Equly Sub-Trust 50

A Master Fund finances is operations by issuing redeemable shares which are puttable at the holder’s option and
entitles the holder to a proportional stake in the Sub-Trust’s net assets. The Sub-Trust holds redeemable shares in the
Master Fund.

A Sub-Trust's maximum exposure to 055 fom s interests in a Master Fund is equal to the total fair value of its
imvestrnants in the Master Fund,

Cmnce a Sub-Trust has disposed of &= shares in the Master Fund, the Sub-Trust ceases to be exposed to any risk from
the Master Fund.

[£4] Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss
i Classification

The Sub-Trusts classify their investments based on both the Sub-Trusts business model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow charactenistics of the financial assets. The ponfolio of financial assets is managed
and performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Sub-Trusts are primarily focused on fair value infarmation and
uses that information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions, The Sub-Trusts have not taken the
option to imevocahly designate any eguity securities as fair value through other comprehensive income. The contractual
cash flows of the Sub-Trusts debt securities are solely principal and interest, however, these securilies are neither
held for the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for
sale, The collection of contractual cash flaws is enly incidental to achieving the Sub-Trusts butiness model's abjective.
Consequently, all investments are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

i Recogmtion arnd Derecogrifion

The Sub-Trusts recognize Mnancial assuts and Mmancial kabilities on the date they becorma a pamy Lo the contractual
provisions of the investment. Purchases and sales offinancial assets and financial Eabilities are recognized using trade
date accounting. From trade date, any gains and losses ansing from changes in fair value of the financial assets o
financial liabiities are recordad in the Statements of Compeehensive Income,

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired and the
Sub-Trusts have trensferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 chen*bar 21]23

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (conti nued)
i Fair Value Measurement Principles

Under IFRS 9, classification and meazurement of debt assatz will be driven by the enfity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. A debt instrument is measzured
at amortized cost if the obgective of the business model is to holdthe financials asset for the collection ofthe contractual
cash flows and the contractual cash flows under the instrument solely represents payments of principal and interest
("SPPI").

A debt instrument is measured at fair value through comprehensive income if the objective of the business model is
to hold the financial asset both to collect contractual cash fiows from SPPI and to sell. All other debt instrunments: must
be recognized at fair value through profit or loss, An entity may howeves, at initial recognition, srevocably designate
a financial asset as measured at fair value through proft or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a
mgdsy rement or recognition inconsistency.

Derivative and equity instruments are measured at fair value through proft or loss unhess, for equity instruments not
held for trading, an imevecable option iz taken to measure at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Under IFRS 9 the Sub-Trusts' investment portfolio continues to be intially recorded at their transaction price and then
measured at fair value subsequent to initial recognition. Gains and losses ansing from changes i the fair value of the
‘financial assets or financial liabilities at fair valve through profit or loss® category are presented in the Statements of
Comprehensive Income in the period in which they anse.

Financial assets classified as receivables are camied at amortized cost if any. Financial habilties, cther than those
al fair value through proft or loss, are measured at amortized cost, Financial liabifies arising from redeemabie Uinits
issued by the Sub-Trusts are carried at the redemption amount representing the Unitholdars' right to a residual amount
of the Sub-Trusts’ Net Assets Attributeble to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units (et Assets™).

The fair value of all securities and dervatives is determined acconding to the following policies.

(1) Exchange Listed Assets and Lisbiities

The fair value of exchange traded financial investments, comprising commen stock and shori-term investments, is
based upon quoted market prices at the year end date without any deduction for estimated futwre transaction costs.

(2 Money Markel Imeostmonts

Money market investments are valued at fair value based on ameortized cost, which appraximates fair value.

(i3] Shares i Collective Imestment Schemes

The fair value of investments in open-ended investrment funds, including collective investment schemes, is bazed upon
the net asset value ("MNAV) per share as supplied by the administrative agent of the funds in accordance with valuation
policy of applicabile funds as cutlined in the respective Offenng Mamorandurm,

A structurad entity is an entity that has been designed so that voling of similar rights are not the deminant factor in
deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voling rights relate to adminisirative tasks only and the relevant
activities are directed by means of contractual arrangements. A structured entity often has some or all of the following
foatures or attributes, (&) restricted achivitins, (B) & narow and well-delined objsctive, such a5 o provide rmestient
opportunities for investors by passing on risks and rewards associated with the assets of the structured enftity to
imvestors, () insufficient equity to parmit the structured entity to finance its actvities without subordinated financial
support and {d) financing in the form of multiple contractually linked instruments to investors that create concentrations
of credit or other risks (ranches).
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
For lha_ Ygar E_l_'n:iad 3 ch&n‘_har 21]23

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)
i Fair Value Measurement Principlas (cortinued)

A dervative is an instrument whose fair value is derved from an underlying instrument, index reference rate or a
combination of these factors. Derivative instruments may be privately negotiated contracts which are often refemed to
as over the counter (*OTC™) derivatives or they may be listed and traded on an exchange. Derivative contracts may
involve future commitrments to purchase or sell inancial instruments or commedities at specified terms on a specified
date, or to exchange imterest payment streams or currencies based on a notienal or contractual amsount.

Derivative contracts are stated at fair value and recognized as financial assels and financial liabilittes on the Statements
of Financial Position. Gains and losses resulting from the change in the fair value are reflected on the Statements of
Comprebensive Income 8% a companent of change in unreakzed gainfloss). Realized gains or losses ane recorded on
termination or from pericdic cazh flow payments,

(iida)  Forward Foreign Currency Confracts

In & forward foreign cumency contract, the Sub-Trusts agree to receive or deliver a fived quantity of one currency for
another, at a pre-detesmined price at a future date, Purchases and sales of forward foreign currency contracts having
the same notional value, settlement date, counterparty and right to sefttle net are generally offset {which result in a net
foreign currency position of zero with the counterparty) and any realized gains or losses are recognized on trade date.

Forward foreign currency contracts are valued at mid forward rate by third party pricing service providers.

{5 All Securdies and Dematies

If & quoted market price is not avadable from a third party pricing service or a dealer, or a quotation is believed
to be materially inaccurate, the fair value of the investment is determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques include the use of recent market transactions, reference to the cument fair value of ancther investment that
is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses or any other technigues that provides a reliable estimate of
prices obtamed in actual market transactions,

Such securities and derivatives shall be valued at their probable realization value as determined by a Valuer. The Valuer
during the years ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 was Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC and the valuation
function was performed by Goldman Sachs Asset Management Division ("AMD") Conftrollers.

The investments have been valued in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles that require the use
of certain estmates and assumptions. Although these estimates and assumptions are based on the best available
information, actual results could be matenally dferent from these estimates.

There were no securities where the Valuer was used to determine fair value during the years ended 31 December 2023
and 31 December 2022

v Transfers bobween levels of the fair value hisrarchy

Transfers batween levels of the fair value hierarchy, if any are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the
reporting period,

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents {short tarm, highly Bquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash

and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value), including time deposits and certificates of deposits,
are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

Certificates of deposit and time deposits are reclassified from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss to cash
and cash aquivalents as they are short term, highly liquid, readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value,
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For lha_ Ygar E_l_'n:iad 3 ch&n‘_har 21]23
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (continued)

31-Dec-2023
Total Cazh
Time and Cash
Cazh Deposits  Equivalents
Sub-Trusts usD uso usD
Gokiman Sachs US Fooused Growih Equity Sub-Trust 2,058 STOEG 572,615
Goldman Sadhd US Tedhnology Equity Sulb-Trest 335 153 808 154, 285
':—Dk:ﬂi_ﬂ'l_sm“'. l'::uL;:_z!_F ubure Tachmakooy Laaders Equily Sub-Trug) 9 B.113 B.1X2
J1-Dec-2022
Total Cash
Time and Cash
Cash Depasits Equivalants
Sub.Trusts LED uso LED
Gokdman Sachs U5 Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust 1,54 Sha 50 545 Taa
Gokimean Sachd US Tedhnology Equiby Sul-Trusl 233 149 21 140 4484
Gokiman Sachs Giobal Fubure Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust 42 36 448 36 480
Forelgn Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the date of the
transaction. Assets and Babilities of the Sub-Trusts denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency of the Sub-Trusts at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the period date.

Foreign currency exchange diferences arising on translation and realized gains and losses on disposals or setiements
of assets and labilibes are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. Foreign currency exchange gains
of losses relating to investments at fair value through prof or loss and all other foredgn currency exchange gaing or
loszes relating to monetary items, including cash, are reflected in the net realized gain/f{loss) on investments or net
change in unrealized gainf{loss) on investments in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income.

Redesmalble Units

All redesmable participating Units issued by the Sub-Trusts provide the Unithelders with the right to redeem for cash
at the value proporicnate to the Unitholder's share in the applicable Sub-Trust's net assets on the redemplion date.
In accordance with 145 32, redeemable participating Units not having identical features, have been classfied as a
financial habikty at the value of the redemption amount in the Statements of Financial Position. The Sub-Trusts are
contractually cbliged to redeem Uinits in accordance with their respective Offering Memorandum.

Distributions Payable to Holders of Redeemable Units
Distributions to halders of redesmable participating Units are recognized in the Statements of Camprehensive Inceme
when they are formally authorized and no longer at the discretion of the Investment Manager. The distributions are

recognized as a finance costin the Statements of Comprehensive Income a5 the Sub-Trust's puttable instruments ane
clazsified as Eabilities,

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities al Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the amendment to IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” are described
el ovw:

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or kabilities.
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

Leved 2 — Quoted prices in markets that are not active or financial instrurnents for which significant inputs are obzervable
{including but not limited to quoted prices for simiar securities, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatility and credit
spreads), aither directly or indrectly. This may include the Vakeer's assumptions in determining fair value measurement.

Level 3 = Prices or valuations that require significant uncbservable inputs (including the Valuer's assumpbions in
determining fair value measuremeant),

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety shall be
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety, For
this purpese, the signfcance of an input is assessed agengt the fair value measurement in its entirety. If a fair
value measurement uses cbservable inputs that require significant adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a Level 3 measurernent. Assessing the signficance of a particular input to the fair value measurement
inits entirety requires judgment, considenng factors specfic to the asset or liability.

As at ¥ December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the financial aszats at fair value throu gh profit o loss of the Sub-Trusts
{collectively the Sinvestor funds”) contain investments in underlying funds that have been fair valued in accordance with
the policies set out abowe. The shares of the underying funds are not publicly traded; redemptions can only be made
by the investor funds on the redemption dates and are subject to the required notice periods specified in the Offering
Memorandum. As a result, the camrying value of the undedying funds may not be indicative of the value ultimately
realized on redemption.

The fair value of the investments in the underlying funds is primanly based on the latest available redemption price as
reported by the administrator of the underlying funds. The investor funds may make adjustments to the value bazed on
considerations such as; lquidity of the investor unds’ helding in the undertying funds or their underlying investments,
the value date of the MAY provided and any restrictions on redemptions.

The following tables show financial assets and fmancial liab8ties recognized at fair value, analyzed between the three
levels described previoushy:

Finamcial Assets measured ot fair value
J1-Dec-2023
Galdman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Fairvalue measurement at 31-Dec-2023

Lamal 1 LUED Lawal 2 LISD Lavad 3LISD T-cd.al LESCE
Finencesl assels o fair vaks Ehrough profl of kss
Coamamon Stocks T4, T30 483 — — TOL T30 853
Trmiesi e il Fumad 6148225 - - GB35
Fonward Foresgn Cumancy Contracts — 83 300 — 23 302
Total 110,876 518 83,382 = 710,862,210

Financial Liab@ites measured at fair value
31 Dec-2023
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Fair value measurement 8t 31-Dec-3023

Lévial 1 LISD Leved 2 LISD Levid 3 LUISD Talal LiSDy
Financal liabitibes at far valve through prof o lnss
Fonvard Foreign Cumency Conlracts — 1,432 - 1432
Total — 1432 - §412
3G
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4. Financial Assets and Fimancial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)
Finanmcial Assets measured at fair value
31-Dec-2022
Gaoldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Fair value measurement ol 31-Dwec- 2022

Lewal 1 LISH Lewal 2 LISD Lewied 3 LISE) Total LISDY
Fingnciad aseals o tair vakss through profl or kss
Coamemin Socks G047 13T - - GE3AT 03T
Imestmant Fund 6625583 —_ — 6625 883
Foreard Foresgn Cumancy Contracs — 2,903 — 1505
Tolat 705,473,020 2,508 — TO5.9TE 018

Financial Liab@lities measured at fair value
31 Dec-2022
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub.Trust

Fairvalue measuremsant at 31-Dec-2022

Lawal | USD Level 2 LISD Leved 3 USD Total LISD
Fmanceal ligbilties al faer value through profE or loss
Fonward Foreign Currency Contracts — 177 — 177
Tatal - 177 - 177

Finamcial Assets measured at fair v alue
31 Dec-2023
Galdman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

Far value measurement af 31-Dec-3023

Layal 1 LISD Lawad 2 LISD Eenval X LISDH Total LESDY
Firigncest assats of fair valus through proft or koss
Immvestment Fumnds 343,398 250 = — 343,304 380
Forreird Foopgn Curmingy Conltrsgts = 4 166 136 == 4 166 136
Tatal 343 02 18R 4 166 116 = 47T 564 525

Financial Liab@ites measured at fair value
31-Dec-2023
Galdman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

Fairvalue measuremant af 31-Dec-2023

Lewal 1 LISD Leval 2 S Leval 3 LED Totat iSO

Financial lisbiibes at fasr vaive through prof€ of loss
Fanward Farggn Cumency Conlrads - HBE.514 - BE 514
Tobal — BE 514 — 85,514
a8

200/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Decamber 2023

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

Finanmcial Assets measured at fair value
31-Dec-2022
Galdman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

Fair value measurement at 31-Dec-7022

Leval 1 LIED Lewed 2 LISD Laval & LISD Totagl LISDy
Financex assets at tair valse theough profl or koss
Ivvestmant Fumds 258,181 554 — — 258,181 584
Forward Fateegn Cunsncy Contracs - 296 700 - T96. TO0
Tobal J54.161 .50 196, TO0 — 258 558,204
Finamecial Liab@ites measured at fair value
F1-Dec-2022
Goldman Sache US Technelogy Equity Sub.Trust
Famr value meaturemant o 31-Dee-2022
Lemal 1 LIED Leval 2 LISD Lavel 3 LIS Total LESD
Financaal lisbilibes at faer value throlegh profd o loes
Forward Foregn Cumency Conlracs - 81156 — 81156
Total — 81,196 — 31,168
Finamcial Assets measured at fair value
31-Dee-2023
Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust
Fairvalue measurement at 31-Dec-2023
Level 1 USD Lewel 2 LISD Ll 3 USD Total LESCH
Financud agsels af tair valus through profl or ioss
Imvestmant Funds 1670 785 - - 1,870,785
Fonward Fareaan Cumancy Conlracds — AT E43 — AT 43
Total = 1.970.165 37,543 7.008 428
Financial Asssts measured at fair valus
31Dec-2022
Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust
Fanr valus measurament ol 21-Dec- 3022
Leval 1 LIS Lewal 2 LISH Leval 3 LISH Tkl LISDY
Findncesl assals af fair value Erough proll or kas
[ T T 1. 420 BEOS 1,430 808
Forwmard Facsgn Cumincy Contracs — Nrki = 777
Tobal 1430 808 3707 — 1434 583
Financial Liab@ites measured at fair value
31-Dec-2022
Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust
Fair valus measurement al 31-Dec- 2022
Level 1 LISD Lewel 2 LISD Lewal 3 LISD Total LISDY
Financesd lisbidities al far vaus through prol§ of loss
Forrprd Forgign Curmancy Contrads = BAG — 5]
Talal — 539 — Bi0

For further information regarding security characteristics, see the Schedules of Investments.

During the years ended 31 Decemiber 2023 and 31 Decermber 2022 thers were no rensfers bebwesn Level 1, Level
2 and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for financial azsets and financial Bakilities which were recorded at fair value.
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities not carried at falr value but for which Tair value is disclosed

Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdrafts, if any, are classified as Level 1. All other assets and abilibes not
rgasured at fair value but for which fair value is disclosed are dassified as Level 2, Refer to the Statements of Financial
Paosition for a breakdown of assets and liabilities and to Mote 3{c) for a description of the valuation technigues.

The puttable value of redeemable parbicipating Units classified az a financial liability is calcutated based on the net
difference between total assets and all other habiliies of the Sub-Trusts in accordance with the Sub-Trust's Offering
Memorandurm, These Units are not traded on an active market, A demand featung is attached to these Units, as they
are redeemable at the holders’ option and can be put back to the Sub-Trusts at any dealing date for cash egual to
propertionate Units of the Sub-Trust's NA&Y attributable to the Units class. The fair value is based on the amount payable
on demand, discounted from the first date that the amount could be required to be paid, The impact of discounting
in this instance is not material. As swch, Level 2 is deemed to be the mast appropriate categorization for net assels
attributable to holders of redeermable participating Linits.

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Derivatives

In erder to better defne its contractual nghts and to secure rights that will help Sub-Trusts mitigate their counterparty
risk, the Sub-Truste may enter into an Intermational Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. Master Agreement (TISDA
Master Agreement”) or similar agreements with its derivative confract counterpartes. An IS0A Master Agreement is
a bilateral agreement between the Sub-Trusts and a counterparty that governs OTC dervatives, including foreign
exchange confracts, and typically contains, among other things, collateral posting terms and netting provizions in the
event of a default and/or termination event. The provisions of the ISDA Master Agreement typically permit a single
net payment in the event of a defaull (close-out netting) or smilar event, includng the bankrugtey or insolvency of the
counterparty.

Collateral and margin reguirements differ between exchange traded dervatives and OTC derivatves. Margin
requirements are established by the broker or clearing house for exchange-traded and centrally cleared dervatives
{financial futures contracts, options and cenirally ceared swaps) pursuant to the governing agreements for those
instrument types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess ofthe minmum in certain creumstances. Collateral terms ane
contract-specific for OTC derivatives (foreign currency exchange contracts, options and certain swaps). For derivatives
traded under an 1SDA Master Agreemant. the collateral requirements ane typically calculated by netting the mark-to-
rnarket amount for each tranzaction under such agreement and cormparing that armount to the value of any collateral
currently pledged by a Sub-Trust and the counterparty. Additionally, the Sub-Trusts may be required to post additional
collateral to the counterparty in the form of initial margin, the terms of which would be outlined in the confirmation of
the OTC transaction.

For financial reporting purposes, cash collateral for OTC derivatives that has been pledged to eover obigations of
the Sub-Trusts and cash collateral received from the counterparty, if any, is reported separately on the Statements
of Financial Pesition as collateral amounts due fromidue to broker, Non-cash collateral pledged by the Sub-Trusts, if
any, is noted in the Schedules of Investments. Generally, the amount of collateral due from or to a counterparty must
exceed a minimum transfer amount threshaold before a transfer is required 1o be made. To the extent amounts due to
the Sub-Trusts from its counterparties are not fully collateralized, contractually or otherwise, the Sub-Trusts bear the
rick of lots fom counterparty nonperformance, The Sub-Trusts attempt to mitigate counterpamy risk by only entering
into agreements with counterparties that it believes to be of good standing and by monitoring the financial stability of
those counterpartins.

Additionally, the netting of assets and liabilities and the ofsetting of collateral pledged or received for OTC derivatives
are based on contractual netting/set-off provisions in the 1SDA Master Agreement or similar agreaments. However, in
the event of a default or insolvency of a counterparty, a court could determine that such rights are not enforceable due
to restrictions or prohibiions against the right of setoff that may be imposed due to a particular urisdiction’s bankruptey
of insolvency laws.

At 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the Goldman Sachs U5 Focused Growth Equity Sub- Trust net exposure
to OTC dervative instruments was immaterial as it was below 1% of Net Assels.

a1
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Decamber 2023

Offsefting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities {continued)
Derivatives (continued)
The following tabla sets fodth the Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust's net exposwre to OTC denvative

instruments that are subject to enforceable master netting arangements of similar agreements at the year ended 31
December 2023:

31Dec-2023
Mt
Dartvamnia i Doarivan s Lissi e Darivatve  Colistirsl
Assets  (Received)
__Courterparey Farwards Fonwvards fLisbilies) Pledged”| et Amsunt!
BNF Farbaa 54, - (3, 75¢) {RTE) = @158}
[T BT .37 17,355 . ",
Morgan Blanky & Co - el ekl o] - rre ]
Piabweil W arwty FLC A £, ST oM - b ]
Evle Srewl Dask & Togsl Co 1,037 140 L RES (LR = 1 8,
UBEAG 05,115 [k T AET - 07,087
Wesipar Banking Cors 3 1408 e {19, 560 (R . | 08, T25
Total 4,188,176 (86 514} 4073 522 - 4 0THEEZ

OGross amounls avaiatie for oS but it nefied in Ne Shtements of Financial POsSons
SHpt Smount represents Shie ned 2m oot due {9 Tom counterparty i the gvend of 3 default Doged on B congaciual set-0f nights under the agreement. Net amount
EEChES Ty D OIAGET AT T e Cuits

At 31 December 2022, the Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust's net exposune to OTC desivative
instruments was immatenal as it was below 1% of Net Assets,

The following table sefs forth the Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust's net exposure
to OTC derivative instruments that are subject to enforceable master netting arangements or smilar agreements at
the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023

31-Dec-2023
Mt
Charivasive Asets" | Crerinvative Liaki s Dervatve  Collateral
Adsets [Fivad)
__Gourterparty Forwards Fomwards fLisbilitien) Pledged” Met Ameurt"
PR Parhig A ELL - LR - oy
CRbdnk N i - i - ™
Srtale Streel Benk & Trest Co iT.4E1 = IT.EE1 - ire
UBSAG TE - TES - Tas
Waslss Banking Com 183 = L - 180
Total ErlE] - T 542 = I’

TGS Sounls Fvalatie 1or GRTSEE bul ol nediEn in e Sttt of Financial Possonm
SN et anmount represents Bhe net am ount due {5 PTom oounterparty i the vt of 3 Gefault based on e ontracBual set-olf ights urder Ihe agreément. Met amount
EmERRES. By e -C ONSNETRMT &0 B LS

A3 December 2022, the Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust's net exposure to OTC
derivative nstruments was immaterial as it was below 1% of Net Azsets.

Taxation

There are at present no corporation, income, capital gains. profts or other taxes in the Cayman Islands which would
apply to the profits in respect of the Sub-Trusts. Mor are there gift, estate or inheritance taxes in the Cayman Islands.
The Trustee has applied for and has recelved from the Governer in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands an undertaking in
accordance with Section B1 of the Trusts Act (as amended) that for a period of S0 years from the date of the creation
of the Master Trust no law which iz thereafter enacted in the Cayman Izlands imposing any tax or duty to be levied on
incorme or on capital assets, gains or appreciation or any tax in the nature of estate duty or inheritance tax shall apply
to the property comprised in or any income arising under the Sub-Trusts of to the Trustes or the Unitholders thereof
in respect of any such property or income; provided that a Unitholder who is at any time resident or domiciled in the
Cayman Istands (other than any object of a chantable trust or power or an exempled or ordnary non-resident company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands) shall be liable in and in respect of such time to all and any tax and duty a5 if such
undertaking had never been given and nothing in the relevant section of the Trusts Act shall be construed as exempling
any such person resident or domiciled in the Islands from any law impasing any tax or duty referred to in the Trusts Act.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 chen*bar 21]23

Taxation (continued)

For the Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust and the Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders
Equity Sub-Trust, each Master Fund Trustee has received a similar undertaking in respect of each Master Fund.

The Sub-Trusts may ncur withholding taxes imposed by cerain countries on investment income and capetal gains.
Such income or gain is recorded gross of withholding taxes in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income. Withhalding
taxes, ifany, are shown as a separate item in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

The Sub-Trusts invest n securities issued by entiies which are domiciled in countries other than the Cayman lslands.
Marny ofthese foreign countries have tax lews which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non-residents,
such as the Sub-Trusts, Typically, these capital gains taxes are required to be determaned on a selfassessment basis
and, therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Sulb-Trusts’ brokers on a “withholding™ basis.

In accordance with 1A5 12, Income Taxes, the Sub-Trusts are required to recognize a tax liakility when it is probable
that the tax laws of foreign countries require a tax kability to be assessed on the Sub-Trusts’ capital gains scurced from
such foreign country, assuming the relevant taxing authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and circumstances.

The tax [fability is then measured at the amount expected to be paid to the relevant taxation authorities using the tax
|lawrs and rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. There is somatimes
uncertainty about the way enacted tax law is applied to ofshore investment funds. This creates unceraimty about
whether or not a tax Rability will ultimately be paid by the Sub-Trusts, Therefore, when measuring any uncertain tex
lmabilities, management considers all of the relevant facts and dreumstances available at the ime which could influence
the likelihood of payment, including any formal or informal practices of the relevant tax authorities,

At 3 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the Sub-Trusts have measured uncertain tex Babilites and related
interest and penalties with respect to foreign capital gains taxes at nil. While this represzents management's bast
estimate there remains a risk that foreign tax authorities will atbernpt to collect taxes on capital gains earmed by the
Sub-Trusts. This could happen without giving any prior waming, possibly on & retrospective bass, and could result in
a substantial loss to the Sub-Trusts.

Significant Agreements and Related Parties
Imvestment Manager and Advisory Fees

As compensation for senices rendered under the investment Advisory Agreement, GSAMI receives a fee. In the normal
course of their operations, the Sub-Trusts may enter into transactions in securities, curmencies or ather investrments with
Gaoldman Sachs or Goldman Sachs affilistes, For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Goldman Sachs US Focused
Growth Equity Sub-Trust paid commissions of USD 8931 to an affiliate of Goldman Sachs. For the year ended 31
December 2022, none of the Sub-trusts paid commissions to afilistes of Goldman Sachs.

Under the terms of the Management Agreement, the Invesiment Manages receives, from the assets of the Sub-Trusts,
a fee accruing daily and paid on a monthly basis in arrears, based on the Sub-Trusts' average net assets of the Fee-
Boaring Linits, deterrmined as of the last business day of the applicable menth, adjusted to reflect any subscnptions,
redemptions and distnbutions during the appicable month. Subject to the consent of the Investment Manager or
Trustes, the Im/estment Manager or Trustes resanve the right to waive fees, of impose greater or lesser fees on, of to
rebate all or a portion of any of the mvestment management fees to any Unitholder, ncluding afiliates ofthe Investment
Manager, a5 may be agreed to by the Investrent Manager, Trustes and the applicable Unitholder, The following table
sets forth the fee rates for the Fee-Bearing Units._
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
Forthe Year Ended 31 December 2023
Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
Investment Manager and Advisory Fees (continued)

Annual Fee

Sub-Trusts Rate ¥
Gokdman Sachs US Fooused Growh Equity Sub-Trust

hass 10 (MO ) USD) 0.00%,

CRass LSO (QDs1) 0.85%

Class | (Bce) (USD) 0 20%,

Class F (SDist) {JPY) 0 E5%

Class F {SOist) {JPY Hedgesd) 0 65%:
Gokdman Sachs U5 Technology Equty Sub-Trst

Clgsg UED 0

Chass AUD (Hadged) 0 S
Goldman Sechs Global Future Tachnaology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust

Clags USD 0 50%

Clags AL L imRsd Cumency Hadok) 0 S

The investment management fee payable by the Sub-Trusts in respect of any Class of Units is payable in LS. Dollars
based upon an exchange rate determéned by a third party on the applicable measurement day, whether oficial or
otherwise, which the Investmeant Manager deems appropriate,

The investrment management fess per Sub-Trust are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the
years ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, respectively.

The Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust and the Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders
Equity Sub-Trust invest in shares of each Master Fund, which are not subject to management fees.

The Sub-Trusts may invest in the Goldman Sachs USS Liquid Reserves Fund (the “Liquid Reserves Fund) and USS
Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund, (the “Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund?), sub-funds of Goldman Sachs Funds, ple. These
are collective investment schemes promoted by the Investment Advisor which are organized by the Financial Regulator
as Undertaking for Collective Investrments in Transferable Securities under the European Communities Regulations
2003 (a=z amended). The Sub-Trusts will bear their proportionate share of all fees paid by the Liquid Reserves Fund
and the Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund.

The Investment Adviscr undertakes mvestment transaction's with a number of counterparties including Goldman Sachs
Imtermational and Goldman Sachs & Co,

Manager Fees

The Manager or, upon delegation of such powers, the Investrent Manager, the Japanese Distributer, or the .ﬁﬁg;nt
Company shall: {i) manage the assets of the Sub-Trusts, (i) accept subscriptions and issue Units, (k) make distributions
with respect to the Units, (i) and efect repurchases of the Units, (v) make fiings and reports under the Financial
Instruments and Exchange Law and (v} perform such other duties and take such other actions as are described in the
Trust Deed and as may fom time to time be required in connection with the management of the Sub- Trusts,

The Manager will delegate its authority to make investment decisions, and its obligations as to the investment restrictions
applicable to the Sub-Trusts. to the nvestment Manager and will delegate certain other functions to the Investrment
Manager, the Japanese Distnibutar, the Sub-Distributer, and the Agent Company.

The Manages is ultimately cwned by Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited. Intertrust 3P (Cayman) Limited holds a Trust
License issued by the Cayman Islands Monetary Authority pursuant to the Banks and Trust Companies Law (as
amended) of the Cayman Islands. intertrust SPV (Cayrman) Limited is part of the Intertrust Group.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2023

Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)

Manager Fees (continued)

The Manager recaives, solely out of the assets of the relevant Sub-Trusts, ficed feas in the amount of USD 37,500
payable yearly in advance; any additional variable fees that the Sub-Trusts may be subject to will be capped at USD
17,250 (USD 27,750 for Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust) and will be payable
quarterly in arrears. The Manager is reimbursed sclely out of the assels of the relevant Sub-Trusts for its reasonable
out-of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the performance of its duties. Such fees are subject to change
without notice, The manager fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31
December 2023 and 31 Decembar 2022, respectively.

Trustee, Custodian and Administrator Fees

The Trustee andior its affiliates, including Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. (in such capacity, the “Administrator” and
in such capacity, the *Custodian™), {(collectively “Brown Brothers Harriman™), and any of their respective delegates,
are paid sclely out of the assets of the relevant Sub- Trusts assel-based, transaction, servicing and other fees as may
be agreed upon from time to time with the Investment Manager. Any such arrangement may provide for a minimum
fee to apply if the aggregate MAV of the Sub-Trusts fall below a specified threshold. The Trustee, the Custodian and
the Adrinistrator are reimbursed solely out of the assets of the relevant Sub- Trusts for their out-of pockel expenses
incurmed in connection with the performance of their duties. Such compensation arrangements may be moddfied as set
out in the Sub-Trust Deed or as agreed betwean the parties to the respective agreements (as applicable) from time to
tirre and without notice.

The trustes, custodian and administrater fees are disclosed in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income for the years
ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 respectively.

Distribution Fees

Each Sub- Trust pays the distributor (including the Japanese Distributor) a fee based on the rate reflected in the table
beles. The Diztnbution Fee will raduce the MAV of the Class of Units to which it relates.

The following classes of the Sub Trusts were subject to a distibution fee for the years ended 31 December 2023 and
31 December 2022,

Annual Fee

Sub-Trusts Rate %
Foldmen Sachs US Fooused Grown Equily Sub-Trust

Clags LIS [Q0ws]) 0.85%,
Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Thust

Class USD 0 St

Class AUID {Hadged) 0 S0
Goldman Sachs Global Fulure Techndlo gy Leaders Equily Sub-Trussd

Ciass USD 0 S0

Clags AUD (Limied Curency Hados | 0 20%

Distribution fees are discdozed in the Satements of Comprahensive Income for the years ended 31 December 2023
and 31 Decernber 2022, respectively.

Registrar and Transfer Agent Fees

CACEIS Investor Services Bank SA. (formerdy RBC Investor Services Bank 5.4, see page 2 Trustees and Cther
Information) acts as the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Sub-Trusts. The Registrar and Transfer Agent is paid assst
based, transaction, servicing and other fees as may be agreed upan from tme to time with the Investment Manager
solely out of the assets ofthe Sub-Trusts. Any such arangement may provide fora minirmum fee to apply ifthe aggregate
MN&Y of the Sub-Trusts fall below a specified threshold. The Registrar and Transfer Agent is reimbursed solely out of
the assets of the Sub-Trusts for its reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the perfformance of
its duties. The Registrar and Transfer Agent's compensation amangements and the limitation on the per annum amount
ofthe total compenszation payable to the Registrar and Transfer Agent that is borne by the Sub-Trusts rmay be modified
as agread batwean the Registrar and Transfer Agent and Trustee, with the consent of the Investment Manager and the
Agent Company, from time to time. The fees paid to the Registrar and Trangfer Agent are distlosed in the Statements
of Comprehenzive Income for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, respectively.

45
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For ths Year Ended 31 December 2025

Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)

Agent Company Fees

The Manager has appointed Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co. Ltd. (in such capacity, the “Agent Company’}
to act as an “Agent Company” by the Japan Securities Dealers’ Association ("JSDAT) in respect of the Sub-Trusts
pursuant to the agent company agreement (the “Agent Company Agreement’).

The Agent Company is a registerad type 1 fmancial instruments service provider pursuant to the Financial Instruments
and Exchange Law and engages in the investment management business and the financial instruments dealing
business, Under the Agent Comparny Agreemaent. the Manager has appointed the Agent Company in order to comply
with Japanesze law and specifically the Rules of Foreign Secuwnities Transactions as adopted by the JSDA_

Under the terms of the Agent Company Agreement, the Agent Company is responsible for such achivibies as defined in
the Rules of JSDAand Agent Comparry JSDA, publishing the NAY of the Sub-Trusts and making available the financial
statements of the Sub-Trusts in Japan.

The following classes of the Sub-Trusts were subject to an agent company fee for the years ended 31 December 2023
and 31 December 2022. In addition. the Sub-Trusts pay, upon request, cut-of-pocket expenses reasonably incurred in
connection with the Services to be rendered by the Agent Company in its capacity as Agent Company. Agent Compary
fee payments are made solely cut of the assels of the applicable class.

Annual Fae

Sub-Trusts Rate %
Gakiman Sachs US Fooused Growih Equaly Sub-Trust

Class USD (D0 0 03
Goldmn Sechs S Tednolcsgy Equiy Sub=Tres

Chass LISD 003%

Class ALID {Hadged) [IRVEL
Gokiman Sachs Global Fubure Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust

Clags LISD 0035,

Class AUD (Limbed Curency Hadgs 0 03%

The agent company fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 December
2023 and 31 December 2022, respectively.

Unitholder Services Fees
Goldman Sachs Astet Managemant International acts as the Unithelder Services Agent, by providing unitholder
services to the Sub-Trusts at the rate of up to 0.05% per annum of each Sub-Trust's NAV or USD 20,000 per annum,

whichever is lower. Fees for these senices are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years
ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, respactively.

Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Units
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Minimum inftial

subserption

Class Mame juso}
Class K (MOast) (LS50 0
Clags S0 (0wt ) 10
Class | {Acc) (USD) 5 000, 000
Class F (SOist) {JPY) 50 000, 000
Class F (SDist) {JPY Hedged) 0000 000

Linits are ofiered for sale on each business day at the MAV per Unit of the applicable class.
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8

Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Units (continued)
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust (continued)
The followmg summanzes the activity in the Sub-Trust's Units.

Humber of Units
Clags 10 Class i Clasg F
{MDist] Class USD {Ace) {SDisth
{UsD) [ODist] us0) [IPY}
Balance 31 December 2021 23,112,857 12,148 167 05,178 2 618303 686
Subscnpbions of radesmable participatng urds G 574 956 T 20,456 a4 60 BEa
Reefesnptions of redesmabile padicipating uris (B 158 034 {3 B54 TET £56 B35 354 835 974y
Balance 31 December 2022 31,499 819 9,103 170 EEBoad 2 ETT.T3E 306
Subscnpbons of redesmatde paticipatng urds 1060 853 42834 T.5a 13584 313
Radeniphions of redeemable paticpating urds {8845 T 1 [2 B3T 154} (T1448) B3 B51.075h
Balance 31 December 2023 22 714 541 6. 808 850 605,494 1987 611,633
Humber of Linits
Class F
[SDist)
HPY
Hedged)
Balance 31 Decemnber 2021 145 639 169
Subsenptions of redesmable pamicipatng urds 3.651.750
Radamptions of redesmabile pamicipating uris -
Balance 31 December 2022 160,290,919
Subscnptions of redesmable participatng unds 501,507
Radeniptions of redesmable paticpating urds 18,758,193
Balance 31 December 2023 131,333,233
Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust
Minimum inftial
Class Mame subscription
Class LD S0 10
Class ALD (Hodged ) ALID 80

Uinite are ofered for sale on each business day at the NAV per Unit of the applicable class,

LInits ofthe Master Fund are also redeenable at the sption of the Unithalder on demand upon notice gven in accordancs
with the teemvs of the Sub-Trust's Offering Memorandum.

The follewng summarizes the actiity in the Sub-Trust's Units,

Humber of Units

Clags ALID

Class USDH {Hedged]

Balance 31 December 2021 24,170,843 9.615.624

Subscriplions of redesmable parhapating Unts 5,852 901 524,356

Redemplions of redeemable parbapaling Lings £5 231 FE0) {481,714}
Balance 31 December 2022 201 10,

Subscnpliang of redesmable patopating Lirts Tons 3 23R a0

Redemplions of redeemable parbapating Linds AT 500 602y {1625 236

Balance 31 December 2023 21,154 B16 2 061.316
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Share Capital and Redeemable Panticipating Units (continued)
Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust

Mindmum [nitial

Class Mame subscription
Clags UsD [ ]
Cilass AUD [Lmited Cumency Hedge ) A0 0

Units are ofered for sale on each business day at the NAY per Unit of the applicable class,

Units ofthe Master Fund are also redeennable at the sption ofthe Unitholder on demand upon notice gven in aceordance

with the terms of the Sub-Trust's Offering Memorandum.

The following summarizes the activity in the Sub-Trust's Units.

Humber of Units
Clags AUD
(Limited
Cumrency
Class USD" Hedge}”
Balance 31 December 2021 = -
Subscnplions of redesmable partsapating Units 174 315 125,635
Redemplions of redeemable partapating Lirds {1.000) -
Ealance 31 December 2022 173316 126825
Subsenplion of redesmabie padiapating Urits 54200 6,000
Redemplions of re deemeble patapating Lirds (16 500} L1, 600)
Balance 31 December 2023 .05 130235

*The claks Comimenced s OpeTations on 35 January 2022

MNAV per Unit

The consideration recerved or paid for redesmable participating Linits issued or re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of the Sub- Trust's NAVY per redaemable participating Units at the date of the transaction.

The MAV and MAY per Unit for each Unit class cutstanding for the Sub-Trusts are as follows:

F-Dec-2023 31-Dec-2022
Unit Class Het Asset Value NAWY Per Unit Met Asset Value MAY Per Uinit
Goldman Sachs US Focuted Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Class 10 (WDt} {USD) Ush ATE D45 448 UsD Ha1a Ush 450383405  USD 15251
Class. LIS {QD4sL) ush 168 503,027 UsD M TE2 USD 161 861,123  USD 17 781
Class | [Acc] (USD) s 14165438 ush o023 UsD 343566  USD 19936
Claes F (SDist} [JPY) USDh 50, BE8.007 ush G025 USD 4T 137484  USD LR
Class F (SOhat} [JPY Hedgad] LIS 1 965 450 ush Qo150 USD 1823577 usn LEEL)
H-Dec-2023 M-Dec-2022
Unit Class et Aze el Vakee MAY Per Linit Met Agset Value NAY Per Unit
Geldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust
Chass SO usD 273,244, T64 LED 12976 USD 203 B0 388 UED 8155
Clirss AUID (Hedged] [i=n]} T4 748 327 =] 5249 LSD 55 107 98T LESDY 527
H-Dec-2023 H-Dec-2022
Unit Cinss Het Asset Value NAY Per Linit Het Asset Value NAY Per Linit
Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sulb-Trust
Clarss U0 UsD 177139582 - USD 407 USD 1,982,142  USD G Eag
Class ALD (Lemibed Cumency
Hadga | LISD TR IES UEEI 5438 LISD 54T T8 .'.FE_D 4 353
a5
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For ths Vear Ended 31 December 2023

MAV per Unit (continued)
Dilution Adjustment

Transactions in the shares of the Sub-Trusts may be subject to a dilution adjustment. On any Dealing Day whers there
are net subscriptions or redemptions the Trustee may detemming (based on such reasonable factors as they see fiK),
including without limitation, the prevaing market conditions and the level of subscriptions and redemptions reguested
by Unitholders or potential Unitholders in relation to the size of the Sub-Trusts to apply a diution adjustrment to the My
per Unit. This adustment is intended to pass the estimated cost of underlying investment activity of the Sub-Trusts to
the active Unitholders by adjusting the NAV of the relevant classes of Units and thus to protect the Sub-Trusts' long-
term Unitholders from costs associated with ongoing subscnption and redemplion activity. The dilution adustment may
take into account tradng spreads on the Sub-Trusts' investments, the value of any Duties and Charges incurred as a
result of trading and may alzo include an allowance for rarket impact. The dilution adjustment change from time
totime due to changes in these factors. As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the Sub-Trusts did not have
ditution adustments.

Distributions

Distrbutions are made at the election of the Investrent Manager and the amounts declared and paid dunng the years
ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 are disclosedin the Statements of Comprehensive Income whan net
assets attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating UInits are classified as a financial liability,

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks

The Trust's investing activities expose it to various types of rsks that are associated with the financial investments and
markets in which it and the underlying Sub-Trusis invest. These may be both derivative and non-derivative financial
imvestments. The Trust’s underbying Sub-Trusts' investment portfolios are comprised of equity, collective investment
schemes and dervative investments at the pernod end. The Trustee has appointed the Investrment Advisor to manage
the imvestrent risks of the Sub-Trusts, The significant types of financial risks which the Sub-Trusts are exposed to are
market risk, liquidity risk and cred® risk. The Ofering Memorandum provides detaids of these and cther types of risk
sorme of which are addtional to that informaticn provided in these financial statements,

Aszet allocation is determined by the Trust's Investment Advisor who manages the allocation of assets to achieve
the investment abjectives as detailed in MNote 2. Achievement of the investment objectives invalves taking risks. The
Imvestment Advisor exercises judgment based on analysis, research and risk management techniques when making
investment decisions. Dhvergence Fom the benchmark andfor the target asset allocation and the composition of the
portfolio is monitored in accordance with the Trust's risk management policy.

The master-feeder structure, and in particular the existence of muliple imeestment vehicles investing in the same
portfolio, presents certain unique msks to investors, A Sub-Trust may be matenally affected by the actions of ancther
entity investing in the Master Fund. For example, if another Unitholder of the Master Fund redeams some or all of its
interests in the Master Fund, the Master Fund and, in tum, the Sub-Trust, may experience higher pro rata operating
expenses, thereby producing lower returns. Sirmslarly, the Master Fund may become less diverse due to redemptions
from its othes Unitholders, resulting in increased portfolio risk. The Master Fund may restrict #s investment activities
of be preciuded from investing in certain instruments due to regulatory restricions on certain of its direct or indirect
i&m;.s_:rnrs or ctherwise, which may have an adverse effact on the performance of the Master Fund, and, in turn, the
must,
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(2

Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2023
Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

The risk management policies employed in relation to the Sub-Trusts are detailed below:

Market Risk

The potential for changes in the fairvalue of the Sub-Trusts' investment peetfolios is referred to as market risk. Commanly
used categories of market risk include currency risk, interest rate risk and other price rish.

. Currency risk may result from exposures to changes in spot prices, forward prices and volatilities of currency
rates.
. Interest rate risk may result from exposures to changes in the level, dlope and eurvature of the varicus yield

curves, the volatility of interest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and credit spreads.

. Other price fitk is the risk that the value of an investmant will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices
other than these arising from cumency risk or interest rate risk and may result from exposures to changes in
the prices and volatilites of ndividual equities, equity baskets, equity indices, and commodities,

The Trust's market rsk strategy Is diven by the Sub-Trusts' mvestment risk and return cbjectives.

Market risk is managed through the application of risk budgeting principles. The Investment Advisor determines an
appropriate rigk target, commanly referred to as Tracking Ermor, employing a risk budgeting framework.

A Market Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs ("AMD MRAT) is responszible for independently mon rhanng. unah'zmg
and reporting the market risks taken by the Investment Advisors. AMD MRA uses a nember of risk metrics to monitor
the market risks including monitoring sensitivities, and Tracking Error,

Details of the Sub-Trusts' investmant portfolio at the reporting date are dizclosed in the Schedules of Investmeants. All
equity, individual debt. collective investiment schemes and dervative investments are disclosed separately.

(i) Currency Risk

The Sub-Trusts may invest in financial investments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other
than their functional currency. Consequently, the Sub-Trusts may be exposed to risks that the exchange rate of thewr
functional currency relative to other foreign curmencies may change in & manner that has an adverse effect on the value
of that portion of the Sub-Trusts’ assels or liab#ties denominated in currencies other than their functional cumrency.
Please refer to the Schedules of Investments of each Sub-Trust which details the investments in currencies other than
thedr functional currency.

When an investor invests into a unitshare class which is in a diferent currency to the base currency of the Sub-Trust in
which it invests, the currency risk of the imvestor will be different to the currency risk of the Sub-Trust.

When an investor invests into a hedged share class, which is in a diferent currency to the base currency of the Sub-
Trust in which itinvests, the Sub- Trust hedges the currency sk on behaif of the hedged share class. As the hedges are
used solely 1o hedge the currency risk ofthe hedged share elass, they are not included in the sensitivity analysis for the
Sub-Trust. Realized gains and losses attributable bo hedges are allocated to the relevant hedged share class. Certain
Classes of the Sub-Trusts are hedged to the currency of that Class. However, hedging with the redevant Class currency
is not necessarily complete and each currency may be subjectto currency exchange fluctuation of the currency in which
its investments have been issued.

The following table sets forth a sensitivity analyss showing gains and losses that would be associated with changes
in the cumency markets. This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in one curmency versus the base currency of
the Sub-Trust while helding all ather curencies constant. For the Total Portfolio, monetary and non-monetary, the
assumption is that all cumencies move simultaneousty against the base currency of the Sub-Trust.

Share class lovel forwands on the Sub-Trust as well as hedges &t the Master Fund are excluded from the sensitivity
analysis unlessthey are part of the Sub-Trust's main strategy or if there is a material unrealized appreciation/depreciation
associated with them at year end.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements
For ths Vear Ended 31 Dscember 2025
Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
i) Currency Risk (contimied)
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

The Sub-Trust had no significant foresgn currency risk exposure at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022,

Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust
The follewing analysis incudes the indirect exposure of the Master Fund's investrment.

MAY impact af 20% Currency HAY impact of 20% Curmency
Appreciati onDepreciation AppreclationDepraciation
F1-Dec-2023 31 Dec2023 31-Dec-2022 3 Dec2022
Currency Appreciation Depreciation Appreciation Depreciation
EUR [0 4%%) 4% [ [OE%)
AUD 0 %) 0% 0.0% [0 0
Total Parifolic 104 0d% 0.6% [0.E%)

The above analysis illustrates gains and losses that are associated with changes in the currency market that are
reasonably possble over a ane year period and these do not include siress scenarioswhen market moves and changes
in correlations and lquidsty may result in larger overall gains or losses,

The Sub-Teust had following currency concentrations, including hedging, greater than +~5% of MAY as at 31 December
2023 and 31 December 2022

Cumrency Currency
Concentration Concentration
Currency I-Dec023 3 Dec 3022
ALD 4% 11 45%

The Master Fund had no currency concentrations, including hedgng, greater than 5% of NAV for the years ended 31
December 2023 and 31 December 2022,

Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust
The following analysis includes the indirect expesure of the Master Fund's investment.

NAY impact of 20% Currency HAY impact of 20% Currency

Appreciati on/Depreciation AppreciationDepreciation

31-Dwc-2023 31 Dee-2023 3 -Dewc-2022 1 Dwc-20zz
Cumrency Appreciation Depreciation Appreciation Depreciation
WD (2 T5) 1% 21% [2 1%)
JPY 1,35 13% 1 5% [1.3%%)
EUR (100 %) 08% 1.2% [1.:2%)
HED 0 B0 0E%: 1.4%, [1.4%)
CNY (05%0) (5% 0 9% [0:9%%)
Ciifer (0 E5] 0 6% 0 5% [0 %)
Total Partfalio 1629 6.2% T.E% {7.5%)

The above analysis illustrates gains and losses that are associated with changes in the currency market that are
reason ably possible over a one year period and these do not include stress scenanoswhen market moves and changes
in correlations and liquidity may result in larger overall gains or losses,

The Suk- Trust had following currency concentrations, includnghedgng greater than +£5% of NAV for the years ended
31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022,

212/291



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Decamber 2023

1.
ta)

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
i) Currency Risk (contimied)

Currency Currency
Concentration Concentration
Cumency a1 -ch-ﬂﬂ?ﬂ_ 31 Dec-2022
Al 25.0M% 33 BE%

The Master Fund had the fellowing currency concentrations, includng hedging, greater than 5% of MAV for the years
ended 31 December 2023 and 31 Decemnber 2022,

Currency Curmency
Concentration Concentration
Lumrency N-Dec-2023 31 -Dec-2022
ELIR B 135,
HED -" R
JEY T Aa0% 6T
TWD 11.07% 10 Gl

“Amourt I3 ks e T

{i)  Interest Rate Risk

The Sub-Trusts had no significant exposure to interest rate risk for the years ended 31 December 2022 and 31
December 2022,

The interest rate profite of the fnancial assets and liabilties of the Sub-Trusts' are as follows:

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

At 31-Dec-2023
Maon Interest
Upteiyear 1-Syears  OverS years Eeaning Total

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents STOE1E - - 2,058 ST2ETS
Firariaal astats held for rading andior

Pt - = = 710982 210 710,982 210
Cilinger astels o - - 445 362 445262
Total Assets BTOE16 - = T11.40880 711,880,147
Linbilities
Firariasl babililes hbid for radeng andsor

hvirdigersg - - - 1432 1432
Cu Lo bank = - = B3 83
i abilies - - - 1330223 1,330 273
Tatal Liabiliies excluding Met Asssts

attributable to Unitholders - - - 1331, 738 1,331,738
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year E_l_'n:iad 3 Dgcemba_r 21]23

1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{a) Market Risk {continued)
{if) Interest Rate Risk {continued)

At 31 -Dec-202E
Man Interest
LU to 1 year 1- & years Over & years Bearing Total
Assets
Carth and cash edquivalents Soa 158 - - 151 505 TeR
Firanaal assabs held for rading andiar
PuLiggireg = - = TS aTe.018 TOS 976 018
CHlingr assels E - - 2,705,326 2,705 318
Totsl Azgels 504 259 = - 708 682873 TO9.377 132
Liabilities
Financial kabidibes hald for Iradeng andior
henthgansg - - - 177 thi
Caure bo bank - - - a3 G
Fayabla for imashments purchacsed - - - 44 245 44 243
Crlier Babulities - - - BT 460 6573489
Tatal Liabliides excluding MNet Assets
attributable to Unithalders. = = - B.T1T.977 BTITSTT
Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust
A3 -Dec-2023
Man Interest
Ugp to 1 year 1-Eyears  Overb ysars Bearing Total
Agaets
Cash and cash equivalents 153,698 - - 25 154 263
Fimancal #ssols held lor trading andfor
hedgeing - - = MTS584515 54T 584 525
Cither assets - - - 2,7721%1 2,772,181
Tatal Assets 153 898 = = 350337101 350,430 599
Liabilities
Firsaniceal bataities hald for iradng andlor
hedigang - - - BE 514 BE 514
Orther Babwiilies E = = 2411 489 241 480
Taotal Liabiliies sxcluding Met Asssts
attributable to Unitholders - - - 2498013 2498013
At 31 -Dec-2022
Mon Interest
Uptoiyear 1-Syears  OverS years Ewaring Total
Assets
Cath and caish eguivalents [E5 e | - - e 145 444
Financal assats held for rading andior
Frsdigurig - - - 259,558,204 259,538 204
DilFule SSgald = - = SEd G S5 004
Totsl Assels 1489 221 = = 26042351 200,272 732
Lisbilities
Finariial kabidibes hald for lradeng andior
Prirsheireg - - - 81,196 81,196
Fayable for irvestments purchased - - - 11,958 11956
Citieer kabsilibes = = = 1,996,203 1,686 202
Taotal Liabllides excluding Met Assets
attributable to Unitholders. = - = 088 357 2,088 357

The Master Fund had no significant exposure to interest rate risk for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 31
Dacember 2022,

o
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For lha_ Ygar El_'n:ia-d 3 ngn‘har 21]23

Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
{if) Interest Rate Risk {continued)

Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust

At 31-Dec-2023
Maon Interest
Up to 1 year 1-Syears  Overd years Beasing Total

Asseis
Carsh and cash eguivalenls B3 = = g 6.122
Fimancal assets hedd for trading andior

Fridhginsg - - - 20054 2005428
Cifer ascels - - - rra.me Frarie
Total Assels &113 2,788 153 2,794 266
Liabilities
Diier hablilies - - - 311,505 311 905
Taotal Liabiliies excluding Mt Azaets

attributable to Unitholders - = - 311,896 311 8495
Al 31 -Dec-2022

Man Interest
b 1 year 1= 5 years Oiver § yaars Bearing Total

Asaets
Cashi and cash epuvalents 5448 - - a2 36 450
Financal #ssels held for irading andfor

hedigang - = - 1434 5835 1434 583
Raceivable lor mvestments sold - - - 450 450
Cilhue ssesls - - - 570,548 5N BAE
Total Assets 35 448 - - 1966723 1.852.171
Liabilities
Financial babdibes hald for iradeng andfor

heediging - - - 539 639
Payabld for i shmerds purchissed - = = 207 207
Ciliner babulities = - - 291,465 291 465
Tatal Liabiliies excluding Met Assets

atiribitable ta Unitholders - - - 292311 20231

The Master Fund had no significant exposure to interest rate risk for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 31
December 2022,

{iiiy Other Price Risk

Other price risk is the risk that the value of a financial investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices,
other than those ansing fram cummency rsk or nterest rate risk whether caused by factors specific to an individual
imvestrnent, s issuer or any factor affecting financial investrments traded in the market,

As the Sub-Trusts’ financial investments are camied at fair value with fair value changes recognized in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income, all changes in market conditions will directly affect net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable paricipating Units,

The Sub-Trusts' investments in collective investment schemes are based upon the KAV as supplied by the underlying
funds, in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as outlined in its respactive Ofening Memorandum.
Vihile it is expectad that the assels of the collective imvestrment schemas will generally be valued by an indepandent
third party administrator or other service provider, there may be circurnstances in which certain securities or other
assets of a collective investment scheme may not have a readily ascertainable market price. In such circumstances,
the manager of the relevant collective investmant schame may be required to value such securities of instrurments,
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
F:_'.\! _l_ha Year_E_rn:lad 3 D:_u_:errhar 2023

1.
ta)

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Market Risk (continued)

{iiiy Other Price Risk (continued)

The follewing tables set forth a sensitivity analysiz showing gains and loszes that are associated with changes in the
aquity markets. This sansitivity analysis is based on a change in one industry’'s stock pricas while helding all other

industries’ stock prices constant. For the Total Portfolio, the assumption is that all industries' stock prices decline/rally
simultaneously by the same percentage.

At 31 Decemnber 2023 and 31 December 2022, the market moves for all equities represent a +~20% move.

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Cther Price Risk
Empact on MAY for an Equity Price Mowe HigherLower

31-Dec-2023 31 Dec-2023 3N-Dec-2022 3 -Dec2i2z
Sector Higher Lower Higher L cwer
Intormatsorn Technosogy 1% 47 19%] T 1% [7 19%)
Health Care 34% 13 4%) I9% [3.85%)
Communicaticn Senaces 215% {2 69) 14% [1.4%)
Congumir Digorgti ey 2.1% 12 19%) &4 9% (4 5%
Feancials 1.3% {1.3%) E 3
Matarials - - 1. 3% [1.2%)
Cihars 2% {2 19%) 1 5% [1.5%)
Total Portfolia 18.8% (19,89 18,5 [19.5%)

Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

The following anabysis for the Sub-Trustis presented based on the indirect exposure to the inve stments of the underlying
Master Fund,

Cther Price Risk
Impact on MAY for an Equity Price Mowe HigherLower

3 -Dec-2023 31 Dec-2023 3N -Dec-2022 3 Dec2b2z
Sector Higher Liower Higher Lower
Intormatsan Techmdlogy 13 1% [13.19a] 138 {14 3%)
Commurecalion Senaces 21005 {2 074) 1.2% [1.2%%)
Consumer Discretionany 1.6% {1.0%) 2.1% [2.19%)
Francisls 1 |1 B%] P
R eal Estats 0546 {0534 | A% [1 4%
Indusiriais - - 0.2% (0. 2%%)
Total Partfolio 18.5% 118.5%) 19.7% (18.2%)

Goldrman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust

The following analysis for the Sub-Trustis presented bazed on the indirect exposure to the investments ofthe undarying
Master Fund,
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1.
{a)

Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For ths Vear Ended 31 Dscember 2025
Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)

{liy  Other Price Risk (continued)

Other Price Risk Othar Price Risk
Impact an NAY for an Equity Price Move Impact on MAY for an Equity Price Move
HigherfLower HigheriL ower

31-Dec-2023 3 -Dee-2023 3-Dee-2022 3 Dwee-2022
Sector Higher Lower Higher L cwer
inlormaton Techmiiogy 14.1%: (14 19%) 15.2% 115, 2%)
Commurication Sendces 2196 {2.0%) 23% [2.3%)
Consumer Crscreticnany 1.1% {1 1%) 0.7% [0 Té&)
Frnancials 05% {0 F%) : .
Indurstin aig 0 .3% {1039 - -
Health Care = = 4% [0.4%)
Riral Estals 0 4% [04%:)
Oithers .55 {0.54%] 035 (0.3
Total Portfolic 18.8% [18.5%) 19, 5% 18, 3%}

Currency, interest rate and cther price risks are managed by the Sub- Trusts' Investment Advisors as part of the
integrated market risk management processes descrbed above.

{iv) Limitations of Sensitivity Analysis
Some of the limitations of the sensithvity analysis tables above include:

. the analysis is based on histonical data and cannot take account ofthe fact that future market price movements,
corredations between markels and levels of market liquidity may bear no redation to historical pattems;

. the anatysis is a relative estimate of risk rather than a precise and accurate number;

. the analysis represents a hypothetical ctcome and is not intended to be pradictive; and

* futsre market conditions could vary significantly from those experienced in the past,

Licpuicity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Sub-Trusts will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are seftied by delivening cash or another financial aszet, Among cther things liquidity eould be impaired by
an inability to access secured andfor unsecured sources offinancing, an inability to sell assets or unforesesn cutflows
of cash or collateral or viclations of counterparty or prime broker terms of covenants, This situation may arise due
to circurnstances outside of the Sub-Trusts' control, such as a general market disruption or an operational problem
affecting the Sub-Trusts or third parties. Alse, the ability to sell assets may be impaired if cther market participants are
seaking to sell similar assets at the same time.

The Sub-Trusts' investments include collective investment schemes. which may impose grester restricbons on
redemptions than those imposed by the Sub-Trusts, This may include offering less frequent redemption dates than are
offered by the Sub-Trusts to its Unitholders.

The Sub-Trusts’ financial assets and financial Babilities include investments in dernative contracts traded over the
counter, which are not traded in an organized public market and which may be illiguid and in investments which meay
represent a significant percentage ofissue size, As a result, the Sub- Trusts may not be able to liquidate quickly some
of these investments at an amount clese to fair value in order to meet requiremants, or to respond to specific events
such as detenioration in the credtwosthiness of any particular issuer. The forced liquidation of investment positions may
cause financial losses,

The Sub-Trusts prowvide for the subscription and redermption of Units and it is therefore exposed to the liquadity risk
associated with Unithclder redermpbons in accordance with the terms in the Offenng Memorandum. The Sub-Trusts
are managed o include Bquid imvestments suficient to meet normal Fquidity nesds althsugh substantial redemptions
of Units in the Sub-Trusts could require the Sub-Trusts and the Master Fund to liquidate their investments more rapidly
than otherwise desirable in order to raise cash for the redemptions. These factors could adversely afect the value of
the Units redeemed and the valuation ofthe Units that remain cutstanding and the liquidity of the Sub-Trusts' remaining
aszets if more liquid assets have been sold to meet redemplions.
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year E_rn:iand 31 Deceamber 2023

1.

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Liguidity Risk jcontinued)

The Sub-Trusts’ Ofering Memorandum provides for the daily subscripbion and redemption of Units. The Sub-Trusts are
therefore exposed to the Bquidity risk of meeting Unitholder redemptions.

The following tables set forth details of Unitholders with holdings greater than 10% of the Sub-Trusts” net assets:

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

31 -Dwc-i023 H-Dec-a002

Unithalder Halding Unithaolder Halding
LEratiuakier 1 Srve Limitiuoddar 1 £3%
Urdholder 2* 16%  Umilhoider 27 16%
Ursthalder 3 1% Unithcdder 3 1%
i Liretholders” Fie i Uikl dars” 21%
Totsl 1 00 Tatal 100%
Ui (5.0 GEENDUEDE OF WCILGES 3 Linanoicer =LITVENCAORT &% 3 CETIDLRDY OF INCRI0RS @ Linirigioer

et 3 cHRTDLL 1Nk b 3 catmELton

Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust

31-Dec-2023 31-Oe-2022
Unithalder Halding Unitholder Holding
Liritdlder 17 A5 Linithcdder 1* 43%
Unithalder 2 3% Unithodder 2 15%
Lirihakdor 3° 1or Ll der 3 15%%
Oifer Urethioliders I Orlirwe LiniEhol dbares %
Total 100%  Tetsl 100%
*Unihaider i3 2 dstnbutor "Uinithoider i i cktniior

Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust

31 Dec 2023 31-Dec-2022
Unithalder Hualding Unitholder Halding
I rathalder 1° GE nithoddar 1° BE5%%
Urithakder 2 A4 Unithalder 7 355
Total 1005 Total 100%
“Ar Biestad Py 00 e Trust = A AR EOTy 00 e Trust

As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, all liability ameunts in the Sub-Trusts are due within three months.

Az at 31 December 2023 gross inflows and gross outflows for forward foreign currency contracts were:

Sub-Trust Groas Inflows Gross Qutflows
Galkdman Sachs LIS Focused Growth Equity SuteTrst 5D | SR 446 WED | 06 256
Gakdman Sachs LES Technology Equaly Sub-Tnust [TEN] 15 208 584 usD 11128263
Caldman Sachs Glonal Fulune Technok gy Leaders Equly

El.l‘.‘r?l‘l:zil LESD B57 722 LIED B00TS

As at 31 December 2022 gress inflows and gross outflows for forward foredgn currency contracts were:

Sub-Trust Gross Inflows Gross Outllows

Goldman Sachs US Fodused Growth Equity Sul-Trust [F=e] 1,964 969 usD 1.962 148
Eoldman Sachs US Technology Eguly Sub-Tust [15a] 75333 441 [FEa] 15617 837
(zofdman Sachs Ghobal Fulure Technodo gy Leadars Equity

S Trusst LESD 4 044 LsD 690,507

Forward foreign currency contracts ane generally settled net

Financing arrangaments inelude derrative ransactions,
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2023

1. Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

it Liguidity Risk jcontinued)

Expiration or termination of available financing for leveraged positions, and the requirements to post collateral in respect
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposunes or changes in advance rates o other terms and conditions of the
Sub-Trusts' financing arrangements, can result in adverse effects to the Sub-Trusts' access to liguidty and ability to
mriaintain leveraged posibons, and may cause the Sub-Trusts o incur materal losses. The Sub-Trusts may borrow o
utilize other forms of leverage {on a secured and unsecured basis) for any purpose including. increasing investment
capacity, and covering operating expenses or for the settement of ransactions. However, there is no guaramee that
any such amangements for cbtaining leverage will be available, or, if avadable, will ba available on terms and conditions
acceptable to the Sub-Trusts. Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase fundng costs, limit access to the
capital markets or result in a decision by lenders not to extend credit to the Sub-Trusts,

The use of leverage also increases risk as it magnifies the efect of any volatility in fair values on the Sub-Trusts’ equity.

A decline in the market value of the Sub- Trusts” assets may have particular adverse consaguences in instances where
they have borrowed money on the market value of those assets. A decrease in the market value of those assels
may result in the lender (including derivative counterparties) requiring the Sub-Trusts to post additional collateral or
otherwize sall assets at a time when & may not be in the Sub-Trusts' best interest to do so.

{ch Credit Risk

Credit risk is the rizsk that one party to a financial investment will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an cbligation.

The Investment Advisor has adopted procedures to reduce credit risk refated to s dealings with counterparties or
issuersinthe Sub-Trusts, Before transacting, the Investment Advisor or its related parties evaluate bath creditworthiness
and reputation by conducting a credit analysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credit risk of approved
counterparties or issuers iz then monitored on an ongoing basis, including percdic reviews of financial statements and
intenm financial reports as needed.

In order to reduce exposure to credit losses, some over-the-counter danvative agreements entered into by the Sub-
Trasts permit netting of transactions arising under such agreements, excduding those with counterparties executing only
spot forsign exchange contracts, While such netting rights do not result in an ofsel of reported assets and lmabilties, they
do provide for the reduction of credit risk on favaorable over-the-counter transactions with a single counterparty to the
extent of the value of unfaverable over-the-counter bansactions with the same counterparty upon the securrence of an
event of default or termination event as all over-the-counter transactions with the counterparty under such agreament
are terminated and amounts owed from and amounts payable to the counterparty are settled on a net basis,

Debt securities are subject to the risk of isswer's or a guarantor's inability to meel principal and interest payments on
its obligations and are subject to price volatility due to factors such as interest rate sensitivity, market perception ofthe
creditworthiness of the issuer, and general market liquidity.

The Sub-Trusts are subject to a number of isks relating to the insolvency, administration, liquidation or other formal
pratection from ereditars (Minsobvency”) of the Custodian or any sub-custodian | Trustee, These risks include without
lsmitation:

A The loss of all cash held with the Custedian or sub-custodian / Trustee which is not being treated as chient
maney both at the level of the Custedian and any sub-custodians / Trustes ("client money™).

ii. The less of all cash which the Custodian or sub-custedian / Trustee has failed to treat as chent money in
accordance with procedures (ifany) agreed with the Sub-Trusts.

i, The loss of some or all of any secunties held on trust which have not been propedy segregated and so
identified both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians / Trustes (*Trust Assets™) or chent money
held by orwith the Custodian or sub-custodian f Trustee,

i, The loss of some or all assets due to the incorrect operation of accounts by the Custodian or sub-custodian
! Trustes or due to the process of identifying and transfermng the relevant Sub-Trust's Assets andfor client
money including any deduction to meet the administrative costs of an insolvency.

W, Losses caused by prolonged delays in receiving transfers of balances and regaining contral over the relevant
assels,
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Sredit Risk {continued)

An insolvency could cause severe disruption to the Sub-Trusts' investment activity. In some circumstances, this could
cauge the Investment Manager to temporarily suspend the calculation of the MAY and dealing in Linits,

At 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the following financial assets were exposed o credit risk: investment
in other funds, derivative financial assets, cash and cash equivalents and other receivables. The carrying amounts of
financial asseis best reflect the maximum cred® risk exposure at the reporting date,

The clearing and depostory operations for the Sub-Trusts' security transactions are mainly concentrated with the
Custodian_ At 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, substantially all cash and cash equivalents, balances due
frorm broker and investments are placed in custody with the Custedian (with the exception of Time Depesits which may
ke held with a third party custodian,

The maximum exposure to credit risk (excluding notional vailue on forward foreign curmency contracts) as at the reporting

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the "r_egnr_E_rn:lad 31 Deceamber 2023

date can be analyzed as follows:
-Dee 2023
Goeldman Sachs
Goldman Sache  Goldman Sachs  Global Future
US Focused S Technology Technology
Growth Equity Equity Leaders Equity
Sub Trust Sub-Trust Sub-Trust
Ingtrurnent Type uso usD USD
Cash and cash equivelents 512675 154 283 6112
Imestment Funds 6,148 325 343 398 389 1. 970,785
Crvidend recenabie 261 332 - -
Intargst recanable - 4,689 62
Forward fareign cumency conlracts B3 302 4 166,138 373
Riscaeypbile for Urits subscnbed 163 930 2 787 502 6T, 200
Exparde tmmbnrsemant rochn abla = G967
Qter assals - - 15,647
_Tatal 7,249 G654 350490 539 2.7
31-Dec 2022
Goldman Sachs
Goldman Sachs Goldman Sachs Global Futurs
US Focused S Technalogy Technolagy
Growth Equity Equity Leaders Equity
Sub Trust Sub-Trust Sub-Trust
|nstrurment Type uso WE0 USD
Cash and cash edquivalants 585 TEE [FERET) 36,490
Irvestment Funds 6625 g8l 258 161 554 1430506
Dividend recavabla 290 206 12 863 -
Forward famign cumency confriscts 2998 396 TOO T
Recesrable for imvesimants sold - - 450
Recevabla for Lirds subsenbesd IBATT 522,906 -
Expairrse reimburgemant recan able - - 4497 540
Duse from Imvesiment Advisor 2455 542 - -
Obhar agssls 1.201 20,135 23,058
Total 9,520 908 280272 732 15982171
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For ths Vear Ended 31 Dscember 2025

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Additional Risks

Additional nsks include, but are not limited to the following:
(i} Capital Risk Managemaent

The capital of the Sub-Trusts are represented by the net assets atiribwtable to holders of redeemable participating
Units. The amount of the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating Units can change significanthy
on a daily basis as the Sub-Trusts are subject to daily subscriptions and redemptions at the discretion of Unitholder.
The Sub-Trusts' objectre when managing capital is to safeguard the Sub-Trusts' abilty to continue as @ going concem
in order to provide returns for Unitholders and benefis for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to
support the development of the investment actrities of the Sub-Trusts.

(E) Concantration Risk

The Sub-Trusts may invest in a limited number of investments and investment themes. A consequence of a limited
number of invesiments is that performance may be mone favorably or unfavorably affected by the performance of an
individual vwestrment.

(i) Operational Risk

COperational risk is the potential for loss caused by a deficiency in information, communications, ransaction processing
and zetifernent, and accounting systems. With the exception of the independent auditors, the Sub-Trrsis’ service
providers, as shown on page 2 maintain controls and procedures for the purpose of helping to manage operabional
risk. Reviews of the senvice levels of service providers are performed on a regular basis by the Investment Advisor, Mo
assurance is given that theze measures will be 100% efective,

() Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could cccur during the duration of the Sub-Trusts which may adversely affect the
Sub-Trusts.

With respect to tax, the Sub-Trusts may be subject to taxation on capital gains, interest and dividends in cerain
junisdhetions where the Sub-Trusts invest,

The interpretation and applicabifity of the tax law and regulations by tax authorities at times may not be clear or
consistent. Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as liabilites. However, some tax obligations
are subject to uncertainty and may result in additional tax Babilities, interest and penalties based on future actions,
interpretations or judgments of these authorities covering current and past tax posiions. Accounting standards may
alse change, creating o remaoving an obligation for the Sulb-Trusts to accrue for a potential tax liabdlity, Consequently,
it is possibe that certain potential tax obligations which cumently are not probable may become so which may result
in additional tax liabilities for the Sub-Trusts in the future and these additional liabdiies may be material. Because of
the foregoing uncertaintes, the NAY may not reflect the tax abilities ulimately borne by the Sub-Trusts, incheding at
the time of any subscriptions, redemptions or exchanges of interests in the Sub-Trusts, which could have an adverse
impact on investors at that time.

Additional details of risk not disclosed in these Financial Statements can be found in the Sub-Trusts' respective Offering
Memeorandurms.

221/291



12

13

Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Dgcembar 2023

Credit Institutions
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As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, all cash and cash equivalents were held by the following credit
institutions with a credit rating of A or higher. Credit institution ratings are obtained from SEPMoody's Investor Senvical

Fitch Ratings and are unaudted:

[ Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
{Assets 31-Dec-2023 31-Dec-2022
Countarparty IS0 e 0f Mek Aggels LISED o of Net Aseels
Erown Brothers Hamman & Co iV 2 05% [ 1524 [
Rowad Bank of Canada™ e - - E ] 0.08
Sumitom s Misu Bankang Corporation™ ST0G16 003 - -
Total cash and cash equivalents BT2 6TE 0.08 BA5, Ted [
Liabilities
Cuns b beank
|_Brown Brothers Hamimen & Co 53 .00 HE 0.0
Total due to bank B3 0.00™ ES 0,00
U freesirisied - Custodian cash acoount
iy Dapba
T pagcty sl smaunsls rounding 10 e San O DR
h Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sulb-Trust
S5elS 31 -Dec-2023 31-Dec-2022
Counterparty UsD % of Met Assets UsD % of Net Assets
Erowm Brothers Hamman & Co it 135 [ FFE] .ciden
ﬁm‘._'i:':.:m New Zaaiand Banking Groug 153 897 o 140790 008
DES Bank® 1 [ - -
Sumitemo Mitsus Bankang Corporation®™ - - 1 000
Total cash and cash equivalents 154 283 10kl 149 444 [
Wirpesiricted « Cusitdian Cash acoount
CHine Duposil
Tibtedecin ik e sousdre 10 s s man O 005%
| Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust
Assets 31-Dec-2023 31-Dec-2022
Counterparty LS ool Mel Asgels UsD ool Met Asgels
Erowm Brothars Hamman & Co it 9 [ 47 0 o=
ﬂul'st:‘a:: and Wew Zealand Banlang Group B o I 84 158
DES Banke = = 10000 053
LB Bank® [Fl [ - =
Surnitoma il Bantang Corporationt™ 5041 025 . -
Taotal cash and cash equivalents 6,122 0.26 36,450 216

(Wyressiricted - Cusindian cush accourt
iera Daposil
R gdecin w0 R arvaunls S 1 b e D 005

Exchange Rates

The following exchange rates (agasnst USD) were used to convert the investments and other assets and liabilities

denominated in cumencies other than USD:

31.Oec2023 3 Deciiz

JEparmse Yan [JFY ) 140 53000 131 34 500
Austrakan Daollar (ALIDY 146552 147460
B1
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Dguambar 2023

Soft Commissions
The Sub- Trusts mey pay commissions for execution only andfor for execution andinvestment research. The Sub-Trusts

did not ctherwize enter mbo any third party soft commission arrangements for the years ended 31 December 2023 and
31 December 2022,

Contingent Liabilltes
Thera were no contingent liabilties as at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022,

Subsequent Events

Mo events occurmed subsequent to 31 December 2023 that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in these financial
statements.

Indemnifications
The Sub-Trusts may enter into contracts that contain a variety ofindermifications. The Sub-Trusts' maximum exposure

under these armangements is unknown. However, the Sub-Trusts have not had prier claims or losses pursuant to these
contracts.

Approval of the Financial Statements

Management has approved the financial statements on 28 March 2024 and the financial statements may not be
amended after issuance,
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As at 31 Decamber 2023
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H n [l
Common Stocks
United States Dollar
118,511 Accenture PLC

34170 Advanced Micro Devices inc
443,313 Alphabet Inc, Class A

541,586,685 585
50,734,100 T4
61,926,383 am
28,243,149 308
33241212 4.68
50,506,520 i

17,460,583 248
35, 958577 508
40, 854,461 575

46,842 586 658
48,526,322 6.83

33,088,445 .65
3,780,310 4.47
40,243,535 568
38,318,088 53

29,364,222 413
¥, 182,563 5,23
38,902 722 5.47

% of
et
value _ Assets

130828  Amencan Tower Corp
575,008 Boston Scientfic Corp
86,544  EH Lilly & Co
132137 Enphase Energy Inc
185,723  Insulet Corp
65,364  Intuit Inc
T76,8687  Marvel Technology Inc
113773 Mastercard Inc
304,766  MNIKE Inc, Class B
78,332 Old Dominion Freight Line Inc
280798 Ross Stores Inc
122857 Sherwin-WWilliams Co
1,734,448  Snap Inc
186,847  Snowflake Inc
228,222 Texas Instruments Inc
Total Common Stocks
Heldings!
Units __ Description
Investment Furnd®

United States Dollar

6,148,325 Goldman Sachs PLC - USS Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund Class X

Total Investment Fund

Forward Foreign Cummency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes

Maturity  Buy Amount  Sale
Date Curmency Bought
T 7y

1022024 JPY
13022024 JPY
13022024 JPY
13022024 JBY

3302475 usn
6,783.421 UsD
133,147 586 usD
136,538 433 usD

Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging

Cumrency Sold Counterparty
¥} 18,382 Matwest Markets PLC

Amount

148,325 0.87

22,083 Barclays Bank PLGC

48, 2689 Bank of America MA,
911,196 HSBC Bank PLC
832,847 UBS AG

% of

Unrealized Het
Galn___ Assels

5502 0.00

1,495 0.00

197 0.00
30,423 0.00

41, BAS 0.01

Purposes $83,392 0.01

o of

Maturity Buy Amournt Sale Arvicsunt Unrealized MNet

Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Loss Assets

13022024 UsD 26,750 JPY 3,900,000 State Street Bank 8 Trust Co. 31,095} {0.00)

13022024 UsD 30,252 JFY 4,284,483 HSBC Bank PLC {337} (0.0
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging

Purposes $11,432) (0.00)

The sccompamying nodes fomn an mbegmal part of he fnancal Saternents 10
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Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 Decamber 2023

%% of
Net
Total Invesiments Valug Assets
Total Commen Stocks 704730493 .17
Tokal Imeestment Fund 6,148,325 0.87
Tetal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposas 83,392 0.0
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Pu {1,430 (0.
Cther Assets and Liabdities {312,369) [}
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units $710,648409 1100 00
J1-Dec-2023
Secior Concenirations Walue
Communication Services 581,200,615
Consumer Diseretionary 73,331,880
Financials: 48,525,322
Health Care 119,706,309
Industrials 3,750,310
Information Technology 273563710
Materials 38,315,058
Other 28,243,149
Todal 5704, 730450

Represents affiliated fund.

Currency Abbreviations:

JPY Japanese Yen
USD  United States Dollar

The accompamying notes fom an mtegmal part of e (nanoal Satements i1
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Goldman Sachs ([Cayman Islands) Unit Trust
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Schedule of Investments

As at 31 Decamber 2022

%o of
Het
Holdings  Description Value  Assets
Common Stocks
United States Dollar
164,284  Accenture PLC $43,832.206 624
322,083 Alphabet Inc, Clazs A 28,417,383 4.04
140801 Amencan Tower Corp 20,830,100 4.26
333834 Aptiv PLC 31,089,274 4.43
122800 Adassian Comp 15,814,772 225
208,240  Bdll.com Holdings Inc 22 580830 3z
1,028,891  Boston Scientific Corp 47,606,787 678
142100 EE Ly & Co 51,985 864 .40
249877 Etsylnc 29,830,267 4.26
124,075  Insulet Corp 36,526,439 520
90,745  KLA-Tencor Corp. 34 213,587 487
651,490 Marvell Technology Inc 24,131,180 3.43
416,315  MIKE Ine, Class B 48,713,018 683
2809 NVIDIA Corp 45,684 675 650
120,572  Odd Dominion Freight Line 34215922 487
420958 Ross Stores Inc 48,860,595 5.85
257,887  Salesforce.com Inc 34,166,719 4.86
178,575  Sherwin-\Williams Co 42 618535 8.07
2315448 SnapInc 20,723,260 285
197,065 Snowflake Inc 28 286710 4.03
Total Common Stocks $699,347.137 9054
o of
Holdirgs! Het
Units  Description Value  Assels
Investment Fund®
United States Dollar
6,625,883 Goldman Sachs PLC - USS Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund, Class X 35,625,883 0,54
Total Investment Fund 0.5
Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes
o of
Itat urity By Amount Bale Amount Unrealized Het
Date Currency ht  Curren Sold Count Gain Assels
16/ 042023 JBY 3,870,537 UsD 30,384 Bank of America MA 50 0,00
168/08/2023 Jey 121,832,580 usn 532,356 UBS AG 707 0.00
168032023 Jpy 121,932,580 sD 930,943 Morgan Stanley & Co 2120 0.00
168/03/2023 usD 27,540 JPY 3.576,545 HEBC Bank PLC 17 0.00
Total Unrealized Galn on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes $2,998 0.00
B of
Mat ity Baiy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Met
Date Currency ht Cumrency Sold Counterparty Loss  Assets
TEOY2023 0ED 43753 JBY E740,700 Reoyal Bank of Geotland PLC ZA77) 10.00)
Total Unrealdized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
PUpOSes $(177) {0.00]

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments 1
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Schedule of Investments
Az at 31 Decambaer 2022
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Total Investments

Total Common Stocks
Tokal Imvestment Fund

Total Unrealized Gan on Forward Forgign Currency Contracts held for Share Class

Hedging Pu

rposas
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class

Hedging Purposas

Other Assets and Liabiities
Het Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units

T of
Net
Value Assets
899 347 137 90,54
6,625,803 0.84
2508 0.00
(177 {0.00)
416 63 A

$702,559,155 100,00

J-Dec-2022
Sector Concentrations Walue
Cemmunications 78,070,810
Censumer Cyclical TaB1Z2282
Consumer Mon-cyelical 84,133,226
Consumer Discretionary 48,860,585
Financial 29,830,100
Health Care 51,805884
Industnal 3.215022
Information Technology 248 819693
Materials 42 618535
Total S600,34 7,137

Represents afiliated fund.

Currency Abbreviations:

JPY Japaness Yon

USD  United States Dollar

The accompamying notes fom an mtegmal part of e (nanoal Satements
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2024
696,966,164.01 109,353,991
6,144,561.14 964,082
690,821,602.87 108,389,909
6,591,619.082
24.84 3,897
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2024
682,400 707
682,400
2010 10
2010 10 582,400
2011 28 682,400
2024 30
156.90
2024
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1,277,128,356
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2023 12 31
2023 2022
148,900 23,362
533,500 83,706 682,400 107,069
682,400 107,069 682,400 107,069
682,400 107,069 682,400 107,069
682,400 107,069 682,400 107,069

2024 23

Colin MacKay

Daniel Rewalt
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2023 12 31
2023 2022
174,100 27,316 185,000 29,027
138,100 21,668 175,000 27,458
36,000 5,648 10,000 1,569
174,100 27,316 185,000 29,027

0 0 0 0
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2023 12 31
682,400 107,069 682,400 107,069
682,400 107,069 682,400 107,069
682,400 107,069 682,400 107,069
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2023 12 31

2023 2022

(148,900)  (23,362)

148,900 23,362
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2023 12 31

2010 10

9005

1ASB IFRS

IFRS

236/291



IFRS 15

2026
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2023 2022
174,100 185,000
2022
71,812 91,000
66,288 84,000
138,100 175,000
2023 12 31 533,500 682,400 )
2023 2022
1.00 2,000,000
682,400 682,400

682,400
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2013

5,000
2023 12 31
96,491,360 2022 12 31 90,172,336
2023 12 31 353,607 2022 378,387

2024 23
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{stated in Unted States dollars)
Mote 2023 2022
Azzels
Accrued Income 148,900 -
Due from Parent 5 533,500 682,400
Total Assets 5 BE2 400 682,400
Shareholder's Equity
Share capital -] 582,400 582,400
“Total shareholder's aquity 5 582 400 582,400

ialindackay - Director

[..

See accompanying notes fo the fnemeial siaiements.

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors on 23 May 2024

Dosulgnad iy

Doaufigned by:

i el
Daniel-Rewal

//r

=
i - Director
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Unted States dollars)
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Mobe 2023 2022
Revenue
Management faes 4 174,100 185,000
Expenses
Intercempany Recharges 5 138,100 175,000
Audit fees 36,000 10,000
174,100 185,000
Total comprehensive income 5 0 0

e gocompanying woles fo the financial stalements.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended December 31, 2023

(stated i1 Unted States dollars)
Mote Share Total
Capital
Balance atl 31 December 2021 522,400 G682 400
Balance at 31 December 2022 622,400 G82.400
Balanca at 31 December 2023 522,400 532,400

See accompanying notes to the finencial stafements.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED
Statement of Cash flows

For the year ended December 31, 2023
(sdated in Unted States dolars)

Mote 2023 2022

Cazh flows from operating activities
Todal Comprehensive income - -
Changes in:
Accrued income {148,200) #

Due from parent 145.900 -
Cash generated from operaling activities - -

Met increase / (decrease) in cash and cash - -
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year - -
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year . -

Eee accompanying noles to the financial stafe ments.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2023
{sated in Unted States dolars)

1. INCORPORATION AND PRINCIFAL ACTMITIES

CS (Cayman) Limited (the “*Company”} was incorporated as an ordinary company on
March 10, 2010 under The Companies Act of the Cayman Islands. The Company is also
regislerad under the Securities Investment Business Ad of the Cayman lslands as a Securilies —
Registered Person, The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Intertrust SPV (Cayman)
Limited (the “"Parent’), a company incorporated under the Companies Act of the Cayman
Islands, Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Umited is ulimately owned by Corporate Service Company
{Delaware), (the “Ultim ate Parent™), a private company domicied in United States of America.

The address af the Company's registered office is One Mexus Way, Camana Bay, Grand
Cayman, K¥1-9005, Cayman Islands. The Company has no direct employees.

The Company primarily acts as a manager for rusts being offered publicly in Japan.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Staternent of compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("lASB™).

Cerain new standards, amendments and interprefations to existing standards issued to date
hawve neither been applied nor early adopted in preparing these financial statements.
Management have assessed these new standards and does not expect any material impact on
the Company's financial statements.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial staterments are presanted in United States dollars (USD), which is the Company's
funclional currency.

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies sef oul below have been applied consistenfly and the matenal
accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows:

(a) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumplions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes, Actual results may
differ from these estimates Estimates and underying assumplions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any fulure pericds affected.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2023
{sated in Unted States dolars)

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(b} Accrued income
Accrued income is recognised initialty at fair value then subsequently at amortized cost.
(e

Revenue recoghition

Revenue is measwed based on the consideration spectfied in a confract with a customer
and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue is recognized by the
Company following the five-step medel in IFRE 15, congisting of 1. ldentification of the
contract; 2, |dentification of the perffarmance obligations in the contract; 3. Determination of
the transaction price; 4. Allocation of the transaction price to perfarmance obligations in the
centract, and 5. Recognition of the revenue.

The Company recognizes revenue when it satisfies its perffarmance oblgations, Revenue is
deferred when the company has not salisfied its performance obligations, Fixed fee revenue
generally relates to agreed senvices for which up-front price agreements afe in place and
these sendces are often billed in advance in part or in full.

{d} Provisions

A provigion is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
censtructive cbligation thal can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an cutflow of
economic benefits will be required to seftle the obligation. If the impact of time value of
money is matenal, provisions are determined by discounting the expected fulure cash flows
at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
riske specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost.

Income taxes

[:]

Mo income, profit or capital gains taxes are levied in the Cayman Islands. Accordingly, no
presdsion for such taxes is recorded in the accompanying financial statements. In the event
that such taxes are levied, the Company has recenved an undertaking from the Cayman
Islands Government that mo such taxes will be levied until 2026

(f) Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as squity.

=1

Financial instruments

{iy Classification
A financial asseal is any asset that is cash, a contractual right to receive cash or another
financial asset or to exchange financial instruments under conditions that are potentially
favourable, o an eguity instrument of ancther enterprise. The Company's financial

assel, which is classified as amortized cost, comprise trade recefvables and amounts
due from Parent.

(g

A financial liability is any liability that is a contraciual obligation to deliver cash or
ancther financial assel of to exchange financial instruments with another enterprise
under conditions that are polentially unfavourable. The Company holds no finanaal
liabditas.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2023
{sated in Unted States dolars)

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
iy Recogmition and Measurement

The Company recognises financal assets and labilfies on the date it becomes a parly
to the contradual provisions of the instrument. Financil instruments are measured
initially at fair value plus any direct altributable transaction costs.

Financial assets classified as amortized cost are subsequently measured using the
effective interest rate method, less impairment losses, if any.

(i) Derecognition
A finandal assel I derecognised when it is sold or ransferred, and the Company loses

control over any rights that comprise that assel. A financial liabiity is derecognised
whien it is esdinguished.

4, REVEMNUE
Mature of goods and services
The Company has one service line which is managing trusts.
Disaggregation of Revenue

Ir the following table, revenue is disaggregated by major products f service lines and timing of
revenue recognition.

Major product | service 2023 2022 Type of contract | Timing of transfer
lirnes
Recuming fixed fees 174,100 | 185,000 | Fixed fee Creer ime

5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company's intercompany expenses thal are not on an arm’s length basis recharged from
the Parent included in the statement of comprehensive income are as follows:

2023 2022
Professional fees 71,812 91,000
Adrinistration fees 66,288 84,000
Intercompany Recharges 138,100 175,000

Al December 31, 2023, the Company had intercompany receivables amounting to $533.500
(2022: $682 400) due from the Parent The Due from Parent balance is unsecured, interest
free and repayable on demand. The carrying value of the amount due from parent
appraximates fair value as this is due on demand.

10
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2023
{sated in Unted States dolars)

6. SHARE CAPITAL

2003 2072
Autherised;
2,000,000 common shares of 1,00 each
lssuad:
682400 commaon shares B82 400 &2 400

On May 1, 2013, the total issued commaon shares of the Company were transferred from Intertrust
Trustees (Cayman) Limited to Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited,

7. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This nate presents information about the Company's exposure to each risk, the Company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's
management of capital, The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment
and owersight of the Company's financial sk management framework,

The Company has exposure bo credit risk from s use of financial instruments, Cred® risk is the
risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty fails to meet its contractual obligations.
Amounts due from related parties are due from the Parent. Management does not expect any
financial losses as a result of this relationship. Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will nol
be able to meet its financial cbligations as they fall due. The Company is not exposed to any
liquidity risk. The Company is not exposed o interesi rate risk as # has no interest-bearing
financial assets or liabillties. The Company is not exposed to currency risk.

Qutstanding customer receivables and accrued income are monitored and followed up
continuously, The Group monitors deblors for indication that the deblor is experiencing
significant financial difficully or defaull, probability of bankruptey and considers if there are
prablems contacting the debtors and any associaled disputes with the debtor to manage the
associated credit risk. With respect to the accrued income, it is neither impaired nor past due,
as there are no indications as of the reporting date that the deblors will not meet their payment
abligations. All accrued income was invoiced and paid subsequent to year end.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2023
{sated in Unted States dolars)

& CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a
GOing COnoanm.

The capital structure of the Company consists of issued share capital, The Company is required
by the Japan Securties Dealer Association to maintain 2 minimum net worth of ¥50,000,000 {or
its US dollar squivalent using the Bank of Japan's official exchange rate). The Company was in
compliance with this requirement during the vear ended December 31, 2023 (%08 401 _350) and

December 31, 2022 (¥50,172 338). The minimum share capital required for compliance during
the year ended December 31, 2023 was $253,607 (2022; $378.387).

8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has not noted any other subsequent events up to May 23, 2024 which is the date
that the financial statem ents were available to be issued.

12

248/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

¢!

&)

Q@G

4

249/291



¢!
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited
(
2023 12 2,000,000
(
Q2
(
2023 12
(
®)
L.P.
(
2023 12 151
(
4
Management International
(
2023 12 100
(
5 CACEIS
2023 10 31 11 7,200

1985

10 6,000

236 9,190

1940

2024

156 9,000

1,970

30
168.12

250/291

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Brown

Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.

1,663

Goldman Sachs Asset Management

Goldman Sachs Asset

CACEIS Investor Services Bank S.A.



B-47192
1994
(6
Co., Ltd.
(
2024 9,000
(
1996
2002
29
2008 28
7
(
2024 405
(
(8
(
2024 1,350
(
(9
(
2023 131

251/291

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1993

Goldman Sachs Asset Management

23
18
2007 30



a

Q@

3

4

G

(6

G

C

©

CACEIS

252/291

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



1993

2023 30

1993

1
https://www.cima.ky/investment-statistics

2020

253/291

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1960

13,008!



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

@) (b)
)
)
4.1
4,268.29 365.85
4.2
4.2
4,268.29
365.85
4.3 3 (OIC))
100,000
100,000
15
)
4,268.29
365.85
)
3,048.78

365.85

254/291



2.1
2.2

2.3

2.4
2.5

(

)

4,268.29

255/291

487,804.87

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

365.85



4.3

5.1
5.2

5.3

5.4
5.5

36,585.37
50
8,536.59

4)

50

4.2

256/291

4.3

30,487.80

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

®

24,390.24

42,682.93



3.1
3.2

3.3
3.4

3.5
3.6

10

11

12

13

30

257/291

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1925

50

150 Perpetuities Law

1907

258/291



7.1
7.2

7.3

7.4

10.

11.

12.

50

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

3.1

3.2 3.1

12,195.12
609.75

259/291

121,951.21



3.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

o o1 o1 o1

3.1

N NN NN
A~ W e

w o1
[ERN

5.3

5.3.5

5.3

5.4

121,951.21

260/291

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

5.3



5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

5.3.4 5.3.5

9.1

.9.2

.9.3 5.9.2

5.3. 5.3.

5.9

1.1
112

.11.3

.11.4

5.3.4

5.11

5.11.3

(b) ©

@

(

©)
)

5.3.5

5.3

@

)

94(4)

261/291

(

)

5.9

O

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

©

(

5.3.1

)



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

)
14
@
(b)
©
12,195.21 121,951.21
12,195.21
(a
(b
14(a)
@
€Y (b)
16
16
16
(4)
)

(a)20

O

262/291

(

)

(b)



20

(b

@ (b)

(a

(s

)

(a

(b

853.69

3,658.54

263/291

(

)

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



609.75

) )
a.
) )
) )
(o 9,756.10
) )
24,390.24

264/291

10

(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10

10

121,951.21



8.2
8.3

8.4

O 0o
[ERN

© 0 0 0 00
L e
© N o Ul A

w N

CIMA

121,951.21

265/291

12

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

10

11 9.3 9.4

12 9.4

13 12

14 9.3 9.4

14.1

14.2

14.3 14.2

15 9.3 9.4

15.1 14

15.2

16 14

16.1
16.2 94

9.3 9.4

17 16

18

18.1

18.2
19

266/291



20

243,902.43

267/291

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

)
)
)
) )
12,195.12
60,975.60
14(1)

14(2)

268/291



257

247 248

10

(a

¢

5,000

269/291

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

20,000



(c

(b
(c

(d

(f

50,000
100,000

100,000
1,000,000

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(b
(c
(d
(e

(a
(b
(c

270/291



(d

(e

271/291

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

272/291

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



17

609,756.10

20

273/291

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

274/291



81

50

30

4.A.5.11.2

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

4.B.16

4.A.5.11.3

4.A.5.11.4

50

0.82

275/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2023 30 10
2023 29 11

276/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

AEOI FATCA
1986 1471
1474
CRS

277/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

12 31

GSAM LP

GSAMI

GSAMI

GSAM LP

278/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

NAV

150

CACEIS

279/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2013 11

280/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

281/291



(i)
12 31
2022 25

31
(i)

12 31

IFRS

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

O
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31 2022
2023 12 31
2022 12 31
IFRS (i)

2023 12 31 2022 12

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

2023 12 31 2022 25 2022
US GAAS

12

282/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

US GAAS

US GAAS

2024 28

283/291



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Report of independent auditors

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited solely in its capacity as trustee
of Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust, Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-
Trust and Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth
Equity Sub-Trust, Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust and Goldman Sachs Global
Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust (each a sub-trust of Goldman Sachs (Cayman
Islands) Unit Trust) (each the "Sub-Trust™), which comprise, (i) for Goldman Sachs US
Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust and Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust, the
statements of financial position, including the schedules of investments, as of 31 December
2023 and 31 December 2022, and the related statements of comprehensive income, of changes in
net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating units, and of cash flows for
the years then ended, including the related notes, and (ii) for Goldman Sachs Global Future
Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust, the statements of financial position, including the
schedules of investments, as of 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, and the related
statements of comprehensive income, of changes in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating units, and of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2023 and
for the period 25 January 2022 (inception date) through 31 December 2022, including the
related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial statements™).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, (i) the financial position of Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust and
Goldman Sachs US Technology Equity Sub-Trust as of 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022,
and their financial performance and their cash flows for the years then ended; and (ii) the
financial position of Goldman Sachs Global Future Technology Leaders Equity Sub-Trust as of
31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows for
the year ended 31 December 2023 and for the period 25 January 2022 (inception date) through
31 December 2022, in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (US GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors®™ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Sub-Trust and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Sub-
Trust™s ability to continue as a going concern for at least, but not limited to, twelve
months from the end of the reporting period, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Sub-Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Auditors® responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors”™ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust®s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Sub-Trust"s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.
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We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain
internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other
information comprises the Investment Advisor®s Report (Unaudited) and Appendix | - Advisory
Fee Rates and Total Net Expense Ratios (Unaudited), but does not include the financial
statements and our auditors® report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other
information and the financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected
material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe it in our
report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
28 March 2024
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Independent auditor®s report

To the Board of Directors of CS (Cayman) Limited

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of CS (Cayman) Limited (the Company) as at December 31, 2023, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting
Standards.

What we have audited
The Company s financial statements comprise:

e the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2023;

e the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

e the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

e the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

e the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and
other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor®s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company®s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company®s financial reporting
process.

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor”s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management®s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company®s ability to continue as a
going concern. ITf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor®s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®"s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Company in accordance
with the terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this
opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom
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this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior

consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

May 23, 2024
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